CONTRA

COSTA

COUNTY

Employees’ Retirement Association
AGENDA

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING

SECOND MONTHLY MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
August 23, 2017 The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California
THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING:
1. Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Accept comments from the public.
3. Approve minutes from the June 21, 2017 meeting.
CLOSED SESSION

4.  The Board will go into Closed Session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) to confer
with legal counsel regarding pending litigation:

Peter Nowicki v. CCCERA, et al., Contra Costa County Superior Court Case No.: c17-01266
OPEN SESSION

5. Review of total portfolio performance for period ending June 30, 2017.

6. Review of portfolio rebalancing report.

7. Review of Liquidity Reports from June and July 2017.

8. Consider and take possible action to revise Attachment B of the Board of Retirement
Resolution 2017-3 to provide Health and Dental Coverage Monthly Premium Subsidy for
unrepresented employees effective January 1, 2018.

9. Presentation of Year To Date 2017 CCCERA budget vs. actual expenditures report.

10. Miscellaneous

a. Staff Report

b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




Meeting Date
08/23/17
Agenda Item

2% CCCER/ =
“*CCCERA
COUNTY
Employees’ Retirement Association
MINUTES

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES

SECOND MONTHLY MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
June 21, 2017 The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, California

Present: Candace Andersen, Scott Gordon, Jerry Holcombe, Louie Kroll, David MacDonald, John
Phillips, William Pigeon, Gabe Rodrigues, Todd Smithey, Jerry Telles and Russell Watts

Absent: Debora Allen

Staff: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer; Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive Officer;

Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer; Karen Levy, General Counsel; Wrally
Dutkiewicz, Compliance Officer; and Henry Gudino, Accounting Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:
Harvey Leiderman Reed Smith LLP
Rosalva Flores Brown Armstrong

1. Pledge of Allegiance
MacDonald led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Smithey was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

2. Accept comments from the public

Michael Pineschi, Unite Here, distributed two handouts on Energy Investors Fund IV and Fund V
and expressed his concerns with the underperformance of the Funds.

3. Approval of Minutes

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the May 24, 2017 meeting with the following corrections:
Item 10, second sentence, adding “ROI” before the word “asset” and in the last sentence adding the
word “either” before the word “underperformed.” On Item 14c under Phillips comment, changing
the wording to “several sessions.” (Yes: Gordon, Holcombe, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues,
Smithey, Telles and Watts).

MacDonald asked for more information to be provided in the minutes on Trustee travel. There was a
discussion on the length of the minutes and the purpose of the minutes.

Andersen and Pigeon were present for subsequent discussion and voting.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957.6 and 54956.9(d)(1).



Page 2
June 21, 2017

The Board moved into open session.
4. There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54957.6.
5. There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1).

6. Presentation from Brown Armstrong on the audit of the December 31, 2016 financial statements

Flores reviewed the purpose of the audit and the CAFR. She also reviewed the audit process and the
significant audit areas including investments and related earnings, participant data and actuarial
information, employee and employer contributions, benefit payments, GASB 67/68 and GASB 72.

She discussed Note 4, Fair Value Measurement and Application, in the CAFR stating CCCERA
implemented GASB 72 which was issued to address accounting and financial reporting issues related
to fair value measurements and disclosures for investments. Gudino reported this statement is new this
year. He reviewed the schedule and the three levels of the fair value hierarchy of each investment.

Flores reported they are issuing an unmodified opinion on the financial statements and did not propose
any audit adjustments.

She reviewed the following current year agreed upon conditions and recommendations which are
opportunities for strengthening internal controls and operating efficiencies: 1) Age Waiver Form; 2)
Examination of Internal Controls of the Service Organization (SSAE-16/SOC-1); 3) Life Status
Letters; and 4) Updated Procedures.

Gudino reviewed the CAFR and the GFOA award process.

Telles was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting.

7. Consider and take possible action to adopt Board of Retirement Resolution 2017-4 authorizing

participation in the Special District Risk Management Authority Workers’ Compensation
Program.

Dunn reported this resolution will authorize CCCERA’s participation in the Special District Risk
Management Authority Workers” Compensation Program for a three-year period. She noted there will
be an approximate savings of $5,700 per year.

It was M/S/C to adopt Board of Retirement Resolution 2017-4 authorizing participation in the Special
District Risk Management Authority Workers’ Compensation Program. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon,
Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey and Watts)

8. Presentation of 2016 CCCERA budget vs actual expenses report

Gudino reviewed the 2016 CCCERA budget versus actual expenses noting this report is included in
the CAFR. He stated the actual expenses are well under the limits defined in Section 31580.2 of the
California Government Code.

There was a lengthy discussion on the OPEB Retiree Health line item. Gudino stated the variance was
due to the OPEB liability not being included in the budget, only the actual payments were budgeted.
Strohl reported she is researching different vehicles to potentially set up a trust fund for the OPEB
liability.

Andersen was no longer present for subsequent discussion and voting.



Page 3
June 21, 2017

Gudino reviewed the large variations in the actual versus budget including Professional Memberships,
Outside Legal Counsel Services, and Recruitment.

9. Consider authorizing the attendance of Board and/or staff:

a.

It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 2 staff members at the 63¢ Annual Conference,
National Association of State Retirement Administrators, August 5-9, 2017, Baltimore, MD.
(Yes: Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey and Watts)

It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 4 Board members and 3 staff members at the 2017
Client Summit Program, Verus Consulting, August 28-29, 2017, San Francisco, CA. (Yes:
Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues, Smithey and Watts)

10. Miscellaneous

(2)

(®)

(©)

Staff Report —

Strohl reported Staff Development Day will be in July; Current recruitments have just closed for
the Admin/HR Manager, Member Services Manager, and Investment Officer positions.

Outside Professionals’ Report -

None

Trustees’ comments —

Holcombe reported the CCCERA picnic went well.

Rodrigues reported SACRS is looking for speakers for the Fall Conference.

Smithey reported he attended the Equilibrium Forum and really enjoyed the conference.

MacDonald reported he attended CAPP 11 and it was very interesting and educational.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Gordon, Holcombe, Kroll, MacDonald, Phillips, Rodrigues,
Smithey and Watts)

John Phillips, Chairman Scott Gordon, Secretary



PERIOD ENDING: JUNE 30, 2017

Investment Performance Review for

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association

Verus



Table of Contents

Investment Landscape

TAB |

Investment Performance
Review

TAB 1l

)
Verus”’

VERUSINVESTMENTS.COM

SEATTLE 206-622-3700
LOS ANGELES 310-297-1777
SAN FRANCISCO 415-362-3484



3R OUANRTER 2017

Invesimant Landsez oz



Table of contents

Economic environment

Fixed income rates & credit 16
Equity 22
Other assets 3

36

Appendix

)
Verus”’

VERUSINVESTMENTS.COM

SEATTLE 206-622-3700
LOS ANGELES 310-297-1777
SAN FRANCISCO 415-362-3484



2nd quarter summary

THE ECONOMIC CLIMATE

— Developed and emerging economies have exhibited
coordinated positive growth for the first time in this
recovery. Absolute growth remains subdued relative
to history. p. 15

— Economic releases have begun to miss expectations
in the U.S. and U.K. after much upside surprise. The
Eurozone continued to deliver positive surprises, but
by a smaller margin. Heightened expectations help to
explain some of the recent data disappointment.

p. 10

— Despite a healthy economy and longer than average
expansion there is little indication of overheating in
the U.S. This suggests the current expansion may
have more room to run. p. 7

MARKET PORTFOLIO IMPACTS
— Treasury yields fell slightly over the quarter. p. 19

— Credit spreads are tight, implying limited upside
performance potential. U.S. credit markets have
stabilized from recent defaults in the energy and
metals/mining sectors. p. 20

THE INVESTMENT CLIMATE

— Central banks communicated a more hawkish tone
across developed markets. The Fed announced plans
for balance sheet reduction, the ECB is expected to
reduce easing starting next year, and Mark Carney of
the BOE indicated he is receptive to tightening under
the right conditions. Central bank governors have
shown less concern over the recent decline in
inflation than in the past. p. 18

— U.S. equities are expected to deliver robust earnings
growth in Q2 of 6.8% YoY. Energy sector earnings
have provided much of this improvement after a
challenging period a year ago . p. 30

ASSET ALLOCATION ISSUES

— Earnings growth beat expectations in recent quarters
leading to a broad fall in equity price-to-earnings
multiples, causing equities to become more
attractive. p. 29

— Realized and implied market volatility is at historic
lows across assets classes. This could be a sign of
market complacency. p. 31

We maintain
a neutral to
slightly
overweight
risk stance

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape

3rd Quarter 2017



What drove the market in Q27

“Bonds Continue Decline as Central Banks Signal Waning Stimulus”

10-YEAR GOVERNMENT YIELDS (%)

U.S. U.K. Germany
Jun 1% Jul 7t Jun 1% Jul 7t Jun 1% Jul 7t
2.21 2.38 1.07 1.31 0.30 0.57

Article Source: New York Times, June 30t 2017

“Investors Look to Global Growth for Earnings Power”

EQUITY EARNINGS GROWTH BY REGION (YOY)
ACWI ex U.S. uU.s. Emerging Markets
12.0% 8.8% 18.5%
Article Source: Reuters, April 7th 2017

“Dollar Has Worst Week in Over a Year Amid Political Uncertainty”
USD TRADE WEIGHTED INDEX

Jan31%  Feb28™ Mar31%  Apr30"  May31%  Jun30%t

127 126 124 124 123 122
Article Source: Reuters, May 19th 2017

“Tumbling U.S. Inflation Expectations Challenge the Fed”

10-YEAR BREAKEVEN INFLATION RATE (%)

Jan31% Feb28™ Mar31% Apr30" May31% Jun 30t
2.1 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.7

Article Source: Financial Times, June 15t 2017

DEVELOPED 10-YEAR YIELDS
2.5%

2.0% u.S.
1.5% UK.
1.0%
Germany
0.5%
0.0%
6/1 6/8 6/15 6/22 6/29 7/6

Source: Bloomberg, 7/7/17

EARNINGS GROWTH (YOY)
60%

30% EM

u.s.
0%

ACWI ex U.S.
-30%

-60%
Feb-07 May-08  Aug-09 Nov-10 Feb-12 May-13  Aug-14 Nov-15 Feb-17
Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17

USD TRADE WEIGHTED INDEX
130

128
126
124
122

120
Nov-16 Jan-17 Mar-17 May-17

Source: FRED, as of 6/28/17

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017



Economic environment

7
Verus”’



U.S. economics summary

— U.S. real GDP grew 2.1% YoY in Q1,

on par with the level of economic
expansion in recent quarters.
Consumer spending and business
investment were the primary
drivers of growth.

Headline inflation decelerated
from 2.4% in February to 1.6% in
June. The slowdown was partially
influenced by the effect of lower
oil prices falling out of the year-
over-year calculation, but the fall
in price level was not solely due to
energy. Lower telecom prices
helped lead to a drop in core CPI,
which fell from 2.0% to 1.7%.

For a third consecutive quarter,
the Fed raised the target federal
funds rate by 25 bps. FOMC
members looked past the recent
soft patch in inflation and cited
improving overall economic
conditions.

— The Fed also released details on its

balance sheet normalization plan,
although timing remains unclear.
Once the program begins, S6
billion in Treasuries and S4 billion
in mortgage-backed securities will
roll off the balance sheet each
month. These amounts will
increase every three months until
a total cap of $50 billion per
month is reached.

The economy added 194,000 jobs
per month in the second quarter,
on average. This marks the best
quarter for job growth since the
second quarter of 2010. Many of
these jobs have been created in
lower paying sectors such as
leisure and hospitality, which may
be helping to keep overall wage
growth subdued.

Most Recent

12 Months Prior

GDP (annual YoY)

Inflation
(CPI YoY, Headline)

Expected Inflation
(5yr-5yr forward)

Fed Funds Rate

10 Year Rate

U-3 Unemployment

U-6 Unemployment

2.1%
3/31/17

1.6%
6/30/17

1.8%
6/30/17

1.25%
6/30/17

2.3%
6/30/17

4.4%
6/30/17

8.6%
6/30/17

1.6%
3/31/16

0.9%
6/30/16

1.5%
6/30/16

0.50%
6/30/16

1.5%
6/30/16

4.9%
6/30/16

9.6%
6/30/16

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape

3rd Quarter 2017



U.S. economics — GDP growth

Real GDP grew 2.1% YoY in Q1 (1.4% quarterly
annualized rate), slightly below expectations. First
qguarter growth has disappointed over the past few
years, and investors seemed to overlook this release as
second quarter growth forecasts were revised upward.

Personal consumption cooled in the first quarter, but
was still a positive contributor to GDP. A temporary
decline in utilities spending from milder winter weather
across the country contributed to the softer growth.

U.S. REAL GDP GROWTH (YOY)

Business investment increased the most in more than The trend of

three years, and was the largest contributor to growth, steady

suggestive of a rise in business confidence as companies ’
moderate

put cash to work. Slower accumulation of private
inventories was the largest detractor from GDP.

growth was

sustained in Q1

Economists are forecasting moderate economic growth
throughout the rest of the year. Fundamentals for
consumers and businesses remain strong even as the
Fed is gradually tightening monetary policy.

U.S. GDP COMPONENTS

15% 4

12%
0

6%

4%

Q117

9% Mar-15 Aug-16
6% l 2%
3%
0% [ |

EEE = BB
-3% -2%
6% Q215 Q315 Q4 15 Ql16 Q2 16 Q3 16 Q4 16
= 0

Mar-55 Jan-62  Nov-68 Oct-75 Aug-82 Jun-89 Apr-96 Feb-03 Dec-09 Oct-16 B Consumption O RV ESIRIERE () CEvETRERS W Exports B Imports

Source: FRED, as of 3/31/17

Source: BEA, annualized quarterly rate, as of 3/31/17

H Inventories

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017



U.S. economics — Labor market

Although low unemployment suggests a tight labor
market, the economy still added jobs at a solid pace.
Payrolls added an average of 194,000 jobs per month
during the second quarter, compared to the expansion
average of 198,000. The headline unemployment rate

dropped 0.1% to 4.4%, and the broader U-6
unemployment rate fell 0.3% to 8.6%. The U-6 rate, which
includes discouraged workers, has come down materially
since the beginning of the year as people have reentered
the labor force and been able to find work.

U.S. UNEMPLOYMENT

20%

16%

12%

8%

4%

0%

—_—

8%

4%
Sep-16  Jan-17

e O

Jun-05 Sep-07 Nov-09 Jan-12  Apr-14  Jun-16

—U3 —Ub

Source: FRED, as of 6/30/17

CHANGE IN NONFARM PAYROLLS (THOUSANDS)

400

350

300

250

200

15

o

10

o

w
o

0
Oct-10

Despite low unemployment and other indicators of a tight
labor market, workers have yet to experience strong wage
gains. Average hourly earnings rose 2.5% on a nominal
basis from the previous year and 0.6% on a real basis.
Historically, wage growth has been higher during similar
times of low unemployment. Mild wage growth is likely
tied to the inflow of previously discouraged, less skilled,
and less productive workers into the workforce. As these
workers begin to participate in the economy they may
provide continuing support for expansion.

6%
— Average
4%

2%

0%

-4%
Jan-12 Apr-13 Jul-14 Oct-15 Jan-17 Jun-07 Jun-10

Source: FRED, as of 6/30/17 Source: FRED, as of 5/31/17

Job growth
has been
strong, while
wages have
seen less
Improvement

REAL AVERAGE HOURLY EARNINGS (YOY)

2%

o%vs/\\v

Jan-16 Nov-16

l

Jun-13 Jun-16

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape

3rd Quarter 2017



U.S. economics — The consumer

Consumer spending growth has slowed slightly this year,
but is within a normal range. The move was partially due
to a temporary decline in utilities expenditures. Despite
the recent cooling, the fundamental picture for

consumers is still positive. Low inflation, low

unemployment, and moderate wage gains should provide

a backdrop for further spending growth even though it
appears less likely that the post-election jump in
consumer sentiment will translate into a large increase in

spending.

CONSUMER SPENDING (YOY GROWTH)

12%

2

10% W\

8%

In addition, households have experienced a significant
deleveraging over the past few years, and consumers
have used credit sparingly in this cycle relative to history.
Healthy balance sheets and a low interest burden should
also support moderate spending in the future.

A potential risk to the consumer is that borrowing costs
such as credit card, auto and student loan interest rates,
are expected to rise along with Fed monetary tightening.

Consumer
spending has
cooled, but 1s
still an
1mportant
contributor
to growth

This will act as a headwind to income and spending, but
at this point these borrowing rates have only experienced

a slight increase.
SAVINGS & INCOME (YOY)
12%
9%

6%

CONSUMER INTEREST RATES

18%

15%

12%

Jan-16 Nov-16 3% 9%
6%
0% e
4%
3% 3%
2%
6% 0%
0% Jan-00 Sep-02 Jun-05 Mar-08 Dec-10 Sep-13 Jun-16 Nov-94  Jan-99 Mar-03  May-07  Jul-11 Sep-15
Jun-68 Feb-82 Oct-95 Jul-09 US Personal Income YoY SA )
——— US Personal Savings Rate as % of Disposable Income Credit Cards Auto Loans Personal Loans
Source: Bloomberg, as of 5/31/17 Source: FRED, as of 5/31/17 Source: FRED, as of 5/31/17
Investment Landscape 9

7
Verus”’

3rd Quarter 2017



U.S. economics — Sentiment

Consumer sentiment indicators have trended downward
from post-election highs, but remain elevated from a
historical perspective. The University of Michigan
Consumer Sentiment Index, which tracks both consumers
perception of current conditions and expectations of
future conditions, fell from 96.9 to 95.1 during the
quarter, its lowest level since the election.

’

Weakened confidence was fueled by uncertainty
surrounding fiscal policies, as reported by the University
of Michigan Sentiment Survey. Consumers expect a low
likelihood of successful policy implementation. Progress

CONSUMER COMFORT INDEX

70 140
60 120
50 100
40 80
30 A

40

20

from the Trump administration on these policies could

lead to a positive surprise.

In aggregate, U.S. economic data came in below
expectations during the quarter as the Citi Economic
Surprise Index fell from 48 to -73. Although the drop is

Consumer
sentiment has
faded since
the post-
election peak

somewhat concerning, this indicator tends to be mean-
reverting in nature and some of the decline should be
expected. A positive (negative) reading of the Economic
Surprise Index suggests that economic releases have on
balance been beating (missing) consensus.

CONSUMER SENTIMENT

e w
80

Mar-16 Jan-17

v

Jun-85 Jun-90 Jun-95 Jun-00 Jun-05 Jun-10 Jun-15

Jul-87 Jul-93 Jul-99 Jul-05 Jul-11 Jul-17

Bloomberg US Weekly Consumer Comfort Index

Source: Bloomberg, as of 7/2/17 (see Appendix)

U of Michigan Consumer Sentiment Survey

Source: University of Michigan, as of 6/30/17 (see Appendix)

U.S. ECONOMIC SURPRISE

100

thl“l“ﬁ“LﬂM d
1

Jan-03 Jan-06 Jan-09 Jan-12 Jan-15

o o o

-5

o

-80
-110

M Citigroup Economic Surprise

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17 (see Appendix for details)

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape 10
3rd Quarter 2017



U.S. economics — Housing

Single family home prices increased at a steady rate amid
strong demand and low supply. Over the past 12 months,
the Case-Shiller National Home Price Index rose 5.5%.
Seattle, Portland, and Dallas reported the highest yearly
growth among the top 20 metropolitan areas.

Tighter mortgage lending standards by banks have led to
a higher quality pool of borrowers than in the previous
real estate cycle. In addition to tighter lending standards,
household deleveraging and lower interest rates have

CASE-SHILLER HOME PRICE INDEX

320 4.83%
4.6%
@ 160 A
©
3 4.2%
oo
o 4.0%
~— 80
D 3.8%
=
o 3.6%
e 3.4%
3.2%
20 3.0%
Jan-75 May-83  Sep-91 Jan-00 May-08  Sep-16 Dec-11

Source: FRED, as of 4/30/17

30-YEAR MORTGAGE RATE

Source: FRED, as of 7/6/17

been important drivers of lower delinquency and default
rates. Mortgage rates spiked following the election, but
have since come down slightly.

Housing starts and permits declined throughout the

quarter, indicating a slowing of construction activity that
could weigh on economic growth. The market is already
constrained by low supply, and if new construction were

to decline further, it may add upward pressure to housing

prices.

3000
2500
2000
1500
1000

500

0
Jan-00

Jun-13 Dec-14 Jun-16

Housing Starts

Source: FRED, as of 5/31/17

HOUSING STARTS AND PERMITS

Jan-17

May-08

1000

Sep-16

Housing Permits

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape 11

3rd Quarter 2017



U.S. economics — Inflation

Inflation decelerated during the quarter, falling back below Lower realized inflation, which missed estimates for three Inflation
the Fed’s target of 2%. Headline CPI fell 0.8% to 1.6% and consecutive months, helped lead the market to reprice decelerated in
core CPI (ex food and energy) declined 0.3% to 1.7%. Much inflation expectations. The 10-year TIPS breakeven inflation
of the decline in the headline number was due to lower rate fell from 2.0% in March to 1.7% in June. Market-based the second
energy prices, though weakness in telecommunication, inflation expectations are low compared to history, and quarter
apparel, and health care prices also contributed to lower participants may simply be naively projecting the current
inflation. In her testimony to the Senate, Janet Yellen low inflation environment into the future. Late stage cyclical
acknowledged the recent weakness in inflation as a concern,  conditions including moderate economic expansion and a
but said she still believes price levels will move gradually tightening labor market could place gradual pressure on
higher to reach the Fed’s target. Further softness in inflation inflation.
could give the Fed pause when considering additional
tightening.
U.S. CPI (YOY) U.S. TIPS BREAKEVEN RATES INFLATION EXPECTATIONS
16% . 3% 6% %
12% 2 % 5% =T
1 1%
Jan-17 May-17 2% 4% Dec-16  Jun-17

8%

l

4% 1%

0%

v

3%
2%

1%

-4%
Jun-68 Feb-82 Oct-95 Jul-09

——— US CPI Ex Food & Energy —— US CPI

Source: FRED, as of 6/30/17

0%

Dec-09 May-11 Sep-12

—— US Breakeven 2 Year
—— US Breakeven 5 Year

Source: FRED, as of 6/30/17

0%

Feb-14  Jun-15  Nov-16 Apr-01 Apr-04 Mar-07 Mar-10 Feb-13 Jan-16

—— US Breakeven 10 Year

——— US Breakeven 10 Year UMich Expected Change in Price

—— US Breakeven 30 Year

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape 12
3rd Quarter 2017



International economics summary

— Developed and emerging
economies have exhibited
coordinated positive growth
momentum from low absolute
growth rates relative to history. A
continuation of this trend may be
self reinforcing, lifting weak and
strong economies alike.

— Economic releases have missed
expectations in the U.S. and U.K.
after extended upside surprise.
The Eurozone has delivered
positive surprise, but by a smaller
margin.

— Oil further contributed to
commodity underperformance
due to oversupply, disagreements
within OPEC regarding production
cuts, and concerns over the
magnitude of U.S. production.

— Developed world inflation
remained within a normal range,
though slightly below levels
targeted by central banks.

— In May, Emmanuel Macron

defeated Marine Le Pen in the
French presidential election,
calming fears over populist politics
gaining an increased foothold in
Europe.

On June 8th, the U.K. held a snap
election in which the Conservative
party surprised polls and gave up
their majority in Parliament,
potentially weakening their
position in the upcoming Brexit
negotiations.

On June 27th, ECB President Mario
Draghi surprised markets with
comments perceived as hawkish
compared to previous comments.
In the following two days the Euro
appreciated 2.3% against the U.S.
dollar and developed global rates
moved upward - German bunds in
particular.

GDP Inflation
Area (Real, YoY) (CPI,YoY) Unemployment
: 2.1% 1.6% 4.4%
United States 3/31/17 6/30/17 6/30/17
Western 1.8% 1.3% 8.1%
Eu rope 3/31/17 6/30/17 3/31/17
1.3% 0.4% 3.1%
Japan 3/31/17 5/31/17 5/31/17
BRICS 5.4% 2.3% 5.6%
Nations 3/31/17 3/31/17 12/31/16
: (0.4%) 3.0% 13.5%
Brazil 3/31/17 6/30/17 6/30/17
. 0.5% 4.4% 5.5%
Russia 3/31/17 6/30/17 3/31/17
India 6.1% 2.2% 8.4%
3/31/17 5/31/17 12/31/16
: 6.9% 1.5% 4.0%
China 3/31/17 5/31/17 12/31/16

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape

3rd Quarter 2017

13



International economics

Eurozone CPl was 1.3% YoY in June, arguably within the bounds
of the European Central Bank mandate “...to maintain inflation

rates below, but close to, 2% over the medium term.” Inflation

below 2% likely implies a more dovish central bank stance.

Japan CPl remained low at 0.4% YoY in May. Bank of Japan
Governor Haruhiko Kuroda explained in June that “...there is

Employment has improved markedly across the globe,
recovering to pre-crisis levels in most economies. Europe
remains the exception in terms of aggregate employment, with
labor markets displaying disparate levels of health from one

country to the next. Core countries such as Germany and

still a long way to go until the price stability target of 2 percent
is achieved.” The Bank of Japan maintains its aggressive
stimulus policy which separates the bank from those of other

developed economies.

INTERNATIONAL INFLATION

10%
8%

6%

4%

2%
0%
-2%
-4%

Jun-00 Apr-04 Feb-08 Dec-11 Oct-15

—— USA CPI
—— UK CPI

Japan CPI ——— China CPI

Eurozone CPI

Source: Bloomberg, as of 5/31/17

REAL GDP GROWTH

10%
6%
2%

-2%
-6%
-10%

Mar-95 Jan-99 Oct-02 Aug-06 Jun-10 Apr-14

World GDP (YoY %) US GDP (YoY%)
Japan GDP (YoY%) Euro GDP (YoY%)
——— BRICS GDP (YoY%)

Source: Bloomberg, as of 3/31/17

France have experienced a much greater fall in unemployment
than periphery countries such as Spain and Italy.

GLOBAL UNEMPLOYMENT
14%
12%
10%
8%
6%
4%
2%

0%
Dec-03 Dec-05 Dec-07 Nov-09 Nov-11 Nov-13 Oct-15

BRICS

u.s.

Europe Japan

Source: Bloomberg, as of 5/31/17 or most recent release

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape 14
3rd Quarter 2017



Synchronized global growth

Developed and emerging economies have begun to
accelerate. A confluence of low inflation, higher
employment (but weak wage pressure), improving
consumer/business sentiment, and relatively
accommodative central bank policy may lead to a unified
global expansion. We expect that this trend would deliver
outsized gains to open, export-focused economies.
Emerging markets may be noteworthy beneficiaries
within this environment, as these economies tend to be
highly exposed to global growth trends.

REAL GDP GROWTH

8%

The U.S. economy is arguably further along in its
economic cycle than other economies; however, it is
important to note that American corporations derive a
significant portion of sales from overseas. S&P 500
foreign sales make up more than one third of total index
revenue. U.S. corporations could participate substantially
in global growth despite a more mild domestic expansion
scenario.

GLOBAL PMI

Jul-16 Aug-16 Sep-16 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17

Manufacturing

6% / Global 51 51 51 52 52 53 53 53 53 53 53 53
Developed 52 51 52 53 53 54 54 54 54 54 54 54
4% us 52 49 52 52 54 55 56 58 57 55 55 58
Eurozone 52 52 53 54 54 55 55 55 56 57 57 57
2% Japan 49 50 50 51 51 52 53 53 52 53 53 52
EM 50 50 50 51 51 51 51 51 52 51 51 51

0% Services
Global 52 52 52 53 53 53 54 53 54 54 54 54
2% Developed 51 52 52 54 54 54 55 54 54 54 54 55
Jun-11 Apr-12 Jan-13 Nov-13 Sep-14 Jun-15 Apr-16 Jan-17 us 55 52 57 55 56 57 57 58 55 58 57 57
World GDP (YoY %) —— US GDP (YoY%) Japan GDP (YoY%) Eurozone 5 53 52 5 54 54 54 56 56 56 56 55
Japan 50 50 48 51 52 52 52 51 53 52 53 53
Euro GDP (YoY%) —— BRICS GDP (YoY%) EM 53 53 52 53 54 54 54 56 56 56 56 55

Source: Bloomberg, as of 3/31/17 Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17 — (blue stronger / orange weaker)
Investment Landscape 15

7
Verus”’

3rd Quarter 2017



Fixed income
rates & credit

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

7
Verus”’



Interest rate environment

On June 14th, the Federal Reserve
raised the federal funds rate by 25
bps to a target range of 1.00% -
1.25%.

The Fed’s own forecast indicates
one more rate hike this year, and
three more hikes in each of the
next two years. Rates are
expected to normalize at 3% at
the end of 2019. We believe the
probability that the Fed
undershoots its target is
significant, given persistent low
inflation and a high degree of risk
if policy is tightened too quickly.

The Fed announced plans to begin
reducing their balance sheet
sometime this year. The initial
plan is to runoff $6 billion of
Treasuries and $4 billion of
mortgage-backed securities per
month. This will be scaled up
commensurately every 3 months
to $50 billion per month.

Markets expect the ECB to reduce
monetary easing gradually
throughout 2018, with a tapering
plan announcement this fall.

In May, the Bank of Japan raised
its economic forecasts. The
central bank implemented a "yield
curve control" policy at its
September meeting along with a
mandate to keep the 10-year yield
at 0%. The BolJ plans to maintain
an easy stance until inflation hits
its 2% target.

Credit spreads remain broadly
tight. Spread levels have
historically been a strong
predictor of credit performance
relative to Treasuries, which at
current levels implies muted
future performance.

We favor emerging market debt
due to higher yields relative to
other bond markets.

Area Short Term (3M) 10 Year
United States 1.01% 2.30%
Germany (0.82%) 0.47%
France (0.60%) 0.82%
Spain (0.44%) 1.54%
Italy (0.38%) 2.16%
Greece 2.43% 5.42%
U.K. 0.17% 1.26%
Japan (0.10%) 0.09%
Australia 1.63% 2.73%
China 2.63% 3.57%
Brazil 9.41% 10.54%
Russia 8.16% 7.90%

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

17



Central bank confidence

The U.S. Federal Reserve announced plans to begin reducing its
balance sheet, which is expected to begin later this year. The
initial plan is to runoff $6 billion of Treasuries and $4 billion of
mortgage-backed securities per month. This will be scaled up
commensurately every three months to a total of S50

billion per month. Considering the Fed balance sheet has
grown to $4.5 trillion in size, it would take nearly seven years of
uninterrupted runoff to fully unwind the balance sheet to the
pre-crisis level. Central banks are likely aiming to build up more
dry powder in order to address future economic downturns.

Markets expect the ECB to announce a gradual tapering plan to
its asset purchase program in the fall that will most likely begin
sometime in 2018. More policy timing clues are anticipated
from the ECB at the September 7t" meeting.

In the U.K., the argument for a rate hike is building after higher
than expected inflation in May. This has likely contributed to
recent British Pound appreciation. Mark Carney seems more
receptive to rate hikes but has stated that business investment
would need to grow to offset weaker consumer spendingin
order for him to push for a hike.

The Bank of Japan announced that it would buy unlimited
guantities of government bonds to keep yields from rising too
far — recently this seems to be defined as 0.1% yield on the 10-
year government bond. The bank plans to stick to policy until
inflation hits the 2% target.

FEDERAL RESERVE BALANCE SHEET

Trillions

S5
S4
$3
S2
S1

SO
Mar-07

LCEREES

Mar-10 Mar-13

U.K. CP1 YOY VS MARKET EXPECTATIONS

4%

3%

2%

1%

0%

Jun-16

Oct-16 Feb-17

—— UK CPI YoY

JAPAN 10Y YIELD

0.2%
0.1%
0.0%
-0.1%
-0.2%
-0.3%

Jul-16

Sep-16

—— UK CPI Market Expectations

Nov-16 Jan-17 Mar-17
Japan 10Y Yield

Mar-16

Jun-17

May-17

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

18



Yield environment

U.S. YIELD CURVE
5

4

IM3M6M 1Y 2Y 3Y 5Y 7Y
US Treasury Curve 6/30/17
US Treasury Curve 3/31/16
—— US Treasury Curve 3/31/14
——— US Treasury Curve 3/31/05

1oy

US Treasury Curve 3/31/17
——— US Treasury Curve 3/31/15
——— US Treasury Curve 3/31/10

YIELD CURVE CHANGES OVER LAST FIVE YEARS

2%

L /—::>\

30Y

0% —

-1%

-2%

-3%
-4%

-5%

1M3M6M 1Y 2Y 3Y 4Y 5Y 6Y 7Y 8Y 9Y10Y 12Y 15Y 20Y 25Y
—US Japan Canada
Germany United Kingdom France
Italy ——— China

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17

30v

GLOBAL GOVERNMENT YIELD CURVES
5%

Across
v developed
% markets, U.S.
2% Treasuries

1% offer higher

—————  yields

-1%

1IM3M6M 1Y 2Y 3Y 4Y 5Y 7Y 9Y10Y 12Y 15Y 20Y 30Y
US Treasury Curve 6/30/17 Japan Curve 6/30/17
Canada Curve 6/30/17 Germany Curve 6/30/17
United Kingdom Curve 6/30/17 France Curve 6/30/17
Italy Curve 6/30/17 ——— China Curve 6/30/17
IMPLIED CHANGES OVER NEXT YEAR
1.2
1.0
= 08
=
& 06
c
©
ey
© 04
o
2
> 02
0.0
-0.2
iM 3M 6M 1Y 2y 3Y 4y 5Y 7Y 9Y 10V 12Y 15Y 20 30Y
US Treasury UK Treasury Japan Treasury
Germany Treasury Canada Treasury Australia Treasury

Italy Treasury

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

19



Credit environment

U.S. high yield option-adjusted spreads compressed in the
second quarter to 3.6%, and the asset class generated a
2.2% total return (BBgBarc U.S. Corp. High Yield Index).
High yield spreads are tighter than those of bank loans on
a duration neutral basis.

The U.S. labor market remained strong, which helped the
Fed to justify a rate increase of 0.25% in June. Investors
continued to favor credit. A combination of tighter credit
spreads and additional carry (greater yield) over
Treasuries led credit to broadly outperform Treasuries in
Q2. Spreads are near historic lows, though these levels

CREDIT SPREADS

20% 1500
& kd
—_— 1250
15% 0
Jun-16 Mar-17 1000
0,
Ao l 750
5% 500 IR
250
0% Apr-12
Dec-95 Dec-99 Dec-03 Dec-07 Dec-11 Dec-15

Barclays Long US Corp. Barclays US Agg.
Barclays US HY

——1G Energy

Bloomberg US HY Energy

Source: Barclays Capital Indices, Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17

Mar-13

Bloomberg US HY Energy
USD HY Financials Snr OAS
USD HY Comm. OAS

USD HY Technology OAS
USD HY HealthCare OAS

have been witnessed in later stages of previous credit
cycles. Credit spreads have historically been a good
indicator of future performance relative to Treasuries.

High yield energy spreads widened over the quarter to
5.4% - a very moderate rise relative to what was
witnessed following the 2014 commodity drawdown. This
lesser magnitude can be partly attributed to better credit
ratings of companies in the index today. Additionally,
innovation and technological gains have helped lower
costs, which allows businesses to stay profitable at lower

price levels.

HIGH YIELD SECTOR SPREADS

Mar-15

Mar-14 Mar-16  Mar-17

USD HY ConsDisc. OAS
USD HY Comm. OAS
USD HY Materials OAS
USD HY Industrial OAS
USD HY ConsStaple OAS

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17

SPREADS

Credit Spread Credit Spread
Market (6/30/17) (1 Year Ago)
Long US 1.6% 2.2%
Corporate
US Aggregate 1.1% 1.6%
US High Yield 3.6% 5.9%
US High Yield 5.4% 8.0%
Energy
US Bank Loans 3.7% 3.9%

Source: Barclays, Credit Suisse, Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

20



Issuance and deftault

Both U.S. senior loan and high yield markets are Global high yield and bank loan issuance has grown at a The effects of
stabilizing with the majority of par defaults last year faster pace than what was seen last year. Lower spread commodity
coming from energy and metals/mining sectors. Rolling levels have resulted in more attractive borrowing costs for

default rates should fall as commodity prices recover and these issuers. The direction of interest rates will likely related
commodity price-induced credit problems have a lesser impact future debt issuance levels. defaults are
impact on the credit universe. Active management may subsiding

offer value to investors in the high yield space.

HY DEFAULT TRENDS (ROLLING 1 YEAR) ENERGY DEFAULT TRENDS GLOBAL ISSUANCE
20 25 =r
400
. 20 350
300

Default (%)
=
o
Default (%)
o
w

150
100

50
0
Jan-98 Jan-01 Jan-04 Jan-07 Jan-10 Jan-13 Jan-16 0 @
. " D
Liavisl@pist b G E g el Jan-98 Jan-01 Jan-04 Jan-07 Jan-10 Jan-13 Jan-16 5

—— US High Yield o o
—— US ex-Commodities US High Yield High Yield Energy H Global Bank

2007 | —

2008 i——

H 2009 Slt—

— N o<
L=l ==
o O O o

N NN

obal HY Issuance

o
—
o
o~

G

201 I e—
2016
20

w
.
(9] o
S Billion
N N
o U
o o O
1998 i ——
2000 EEE
2002 ==
2003  —
2004 EE——
2005 E———
2006 S ——

2|

3
S
L

oan Issuance

Source: BofA Merrill Lynch, as of 6/30/17 Source: BofA Merrill Lynch, as of 6/30/17 Source: Bloomberg, BofA Merrill Lynch, as of 6/30/17

Investment Landscape 21

7
77
VGI'HS 3rd Quarter 2017



Equity

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

22



Equity environment

— We maintain a moderate
overweight to equities with a
preference for emerging markets
due to attractive valuations and
better growth prospects relative
to developed markets.

— Global equity markets delivered
another positive quarter, driven
by strong earnings growth across
regions. Earnings were strongest
in Western Europe and emerging
markets. These regions
outperformed on a relative basis
during the quarter.

— According to FactSet, the
estimated Q2 earnings growth
rate of the S&P 500 is 6.8% YoY.
Energy companies are expected
to contribute the most to overall
growth due to stabilizing oil
prices and a low earnings base
one year ago.

— Increased uncertainty

surrounding the Brexit
negotiations following the
Conservative party’s surprise loss
of a majority in Parliament likely
helped lead to
underperformance in U.K.
equities. The FTSE 100 Index
returned -4.9% in Q2.

MSCI approved the inclusion of
222 mainland Chinese companies
(China A Shares) into the MSCI
Emerging Markets Index. This
represents only a small portion of
the overall market. Starting in
2018, these domestic shares will
represent approximately 0.7% of
the index. While initially this
decision will have a minimal
effect on index performance, it
opens the door for additional
China A shares to be added. If the
entire market was included, it
would represent 12.8% of the
MSCI index.

Source: Russell Investments, MSCI, STOXX, FTSE, Nikkei, as of 6/30/17

7
Verus”’

1YEAR TOTAL
QTD TOTAL RETURN  YTD TOTAL RETURN RETURN
(unhedged) (hedged) (unhedged) (hedged) (unhedged) (hedged)
US Large Cap o o o
(Russell 1000) 3.1% 9.3% 18.0%
US Small Cap o o o
(Russell 2000) 2.5% 5.0% 24.6%
US Large Value
(Russell 1000 1.3% 4.7% 4.7%
Value)
US Large Growth
(Russell 1000 4.7% 14.0% 20.4%
Growth)
International
Large 6.1% 3.1% 13.8% 16.1% 20.3% 23.5%
(MSCI EAFE)
Eurozone 6.5%  3.8%  19.1%  22.5%  26.6%  28.3%
(Euro Stoxx 50)
U.K. 4.9% 1.2% 10.0% 5.0% 13.6% 17.5%
(FTSE 100) ' ' ’ ’ ’ '
(NlJ;KpE?ng) 5.1% 6.5% 9.6% 6.6%  19.9%  32.0%
Emerging
Markets, 6.3% 6.1%  18.4%  11.6%  23.8%  19.3%
(MSCI Emerging
Markets)
Investment Landscape 23

3rd Quarter 2017



Domestic equity

U.S. equities moved higher on robust earnings growth.
According to FactSet, the estimated Q2 earnings growth rate
of the S&P 500 is 6.8% YoY. Energy companies are expected
to contribute the most to overall growth due to a low
earnings base one year ago and stabilizing oil prices. The
earnings outlook for the rest of the year is strong, and the
expected growth rate for the 2017 calendar year is 9.8%.
Positive global growth trends could help lift earnings further
since a substantial portion of U.S. corporate revenues come
from abroad.

U.S. EQUITIES

20%
7000

6000 10%

5000

0%
4000

3000

Jul-12 Sep-13 Nov-14 Jan-16 Mar-17 -10%

Russell 3000 Jan-12

Source: Russell Investments, as of 7/7/17

S&P 500 EPS GROWTH

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17

All major U.S. banks passed the Fed’s stress test in June,
citing strong capital levels and ability to lend during a
recession. The news drove financials upward as the positive
results allowed banks to increase their future dividends and
buybacks.

As discussed in recent quarters, we are relatively bullish on
U.S. earnings growth in the near term, but investors may be
paying for this excess growth upfront through higher
valuations. We maintain a neutral weight to U.S. equities.

We maintain
a neutral
weight to
U.S. equities

Q2 FORECAST EPS GROWTH

IT e 10.5%
Financials e 3.0%
S&P 500 I 6.83%
Materials I | 4.7%
Real Estate — 3.7%
CS m 3.2%
Industrials - ).5%
Telecom | 0.8%
Healthcare 1 0.5%
Utilities -0.2% |
CD 2.0% ==
Sep-13 May-15 Jan-17 -5% 0% 5% 10% 15%

Source: FactSet, as of 7/14/17 - excludes energy sector

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape 24

3rd Quarter 2017



Expect surprises

Market
7000 .
surprises are
normal and in
6000 most cases

should not
affect long-
term portfolio
planning

5000

4000

3000

Russell 1000 - days since loss

2000

1000

0
Dec-78 Dec-81 Dec-84 Dec-87 Dec-90 Dec-93 Dec-96 Dec-99 Dec-02 Dec-05 Dec-08 Dec-11 Dec-14

W 40% loss W 20% loss W 10% loss W 5% loss

Source: Bloomberg

Investment Landscape 25

7
77
VGI'HS 3rd Quarter 2017



Domestic equity size and style

Despite a short selloff in June, strong returns from the

of growth over value during the quarter. Much of the
gains were concentrated in the well known mega-cap
stocks, including Apple, Amazon, and Microsoft.
Momentum in growth stocks has continued to perform
well so far this year.

In the second quarter, the Russell 1000 Growth Index and

companies, which were the largest detractor from the
tech sector helped lead to positive relative performance value index.

Large cap equities narrowly outperformed small cap
equities. Much of the optimism surrounding Trump’s pro-
small business policies after his victory, including
deregulation and tax reform, appears to have faded so far
this year. If progress on these measures is made, smaller

the Russell 1000 Value Index returned 4.7% and 1.3%, of 2017.
respectively. Falling oil prices were a headwind to energy
SMALL CAP VS LARGE CAP (YOY) VALUE VS GROWTH (YOY)
50
=L 40
& 20 g 30
Ll Wk
o 1 5
o 5 1o
g | | W 'L.m'lyi g v LLA ‘.J. 'ﬂ...l{
'W [ DUNLARE [ AR R nry
= 2 5
-20 -30
230 -40

Jan-80 Jan-86 Jan-92 Jan-98 Jan-04 Jan-10 Jan-16
H Russell 2000 minus Russell 1000

Source: Russell Investments, as of 6/30/17

Jan-80 Jan-86 Jan-92 Jan-98 Jan-04 Jan-10 Jan-16

M R3000 Value minus R3000 Growth

Source: Russell Investments, as of 6/30/17

companies could receive another boost in the second half

U.S. LARGE VS. SMALL RELATIVE

PERFORMANCE
8% 6.6%
6%
Small Outperformance
4%
2% 0.6%
0% - —
2% —-0.6% -1.0% -0.4%
-1.9%

-4%

e Large
-6% Etl Outperformance

-8%

Q1D YTD 1Yr 3Yrs 5Yrs 10Yrs 20Yrs

Source: Morningstar, as of 6/30/17

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

26



International equity

International equities outperformed domestic equities over
the quarter. The MSCI ACWI ex U.S. returned 5.8% on an
unhedged basis while the S&P 500 returned 3.1%.

The U.S. dollar has steadily depreciated in value year-to-date
against major currencies, down around 7%. This currency
movement has added volatility to investors with unhedged
currency exposure, with the MSCI EAFE Index returning
13.8% unhedged vs. 16.1% hedged, and the MSCI Emerging
Markets Index returning 18.4% unhedged vs. 11.6% hedged.

International equities are trading at lower multiples than
domestic equities, based on various metrics. Valuations and
earnings growth both play an important role in equity return
outcomes and risk. Higher equity valuations imply greater
optimism surrounding growth expectations, and greater
optimism presents investors with more downside risk as the
possibility of disappointment rises. Because of lower
valuation levels, international markets may possess greater
upside potential through either valuation expansion or
positive earnings growth surprise. However, due to apparent
tail risks in these markets we maintain a neutral weight in
portfolios.

GLOBAL EQUITY PERFORMANCE VALUATIONS
130 25 30
21.8
0 208 21.5 ] EAI.:E
20 M United States 20
§ 110 15 215'8 m Emerging Markets .
= i R 10
S 100 15 124 =
B g
& 90 10 [} 0
a
80 4.66.6

70 1.7_1.6
Mar-14 Dec-14 Sep-15 Jun-16 Mar-17
0

—— MSCI EAFE —— MSCI EAFE Small Cap

——— MSCI Emerging Markets

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17

Source: Bloomberg, MSCI, as of 6/30/17 - 3 month average

a8 10
3.1 24
.0
-20
P/E Price/FCF

Dividend
Yield (%)

Earnings
Yield (%)

Source: MSCI, as of 6/30/17

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape

3rd Quarter 2017

EFFECT OF CURRENCY (1 YEAR ROLLING)

Jan-09 Jun-10 Oct-11 Mar-13 Jul-14 Dec-15 Apr-17

—— MSCI EAFE. —— MSCI ACWI ex USA —— MSCI EM



Emerging market equity

We maintain an overweight to emerging markets due to
attractive valuations and better growth prospects relative

to developed markets.

Emerging market equities continue to outperform

price.

Interestingly, valuations have come down slightly despite
very strong equity returns, as earnings rise faster than

If economic growth turns upward across the globe, we

Accelerating

global growth
should have a
positive effect

developed markets, delivering 4.8% in Q2 and 17.1% year-  would expect major exporting economies to experience a on EM
to-date. Currency movement has been additive. Emerging significant tailwind. Emerging markets in particular tend economies
market equity earnings are now expected to grow 22% to provide high exposure to global growth. Stabilizing
YoY in 2017, which is a material increase from the 13% commodities in this type of environment would likely
YoY increase expected at the beginning of 2017. provide an additional tailwind.
12-MONTH ROLLING PERFORMANCE EM EARNINGS GROWTH (YOY) TRAILING P/E RATIOS
60%
30% 7
5 Emerging markets may
20% 40% provide higher exposure 22
10% 20% to global growth 20
0% 0% e
16
-10% 20%
20% 1
-20% _40% 5
-30% -60% 10
jan-12-Jan-13 - Jan-14 - Jan-15 - Jan-16 - Jan-17 Feb-07 Feb-09 Feb-11 Feb-13 Feb-15 Feb-17 Jun-12 Dec-14 Jun-17
—— MSCI EM Hedged —— MSCI EM
Gl —ACWI Developed Ex US —— US —— EM MSCI EAFE MSCI EM S&P 500
Source: MPI, as of 6/30/17 Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17 Source: Bloomberg as of 6/30/17
Investment Landscape 28

7
Verus”’

3rd Quarter 2017



Equity valuations

Strong global earnings in the first quarter and an increase
in expected earnings growth throughout the rest of the
year led to lower valuation multiples, especially in
international developed markets. A pick up in earnings
growth could help normalize P/E ratios.

Despite the recent strong earnings growth, valuation
measures remain elevated relative to history. The trailing
P/E for the S&P 500 was 21.5 at the end of June, above
the 30-year average of 19.2. Higher P/E ratios imply lower
future returns, but valuations can stay elevated for long
periods of time, and changes are unpredictable.

RELATIVE PE TO ACWI

TRAILING P/E RATIOS

Looking at the historical differences between regional P/E
ratios and the global P/E ratio (ACWI) shows that Japan
and emerging markets are the cheapest, while the U.K.
and U.S. are the richest. Emerging markets are attractive
on a variety of valuation measures. Strong global
economic and earnings growth could give these cheaper
markets more upside potential than richer markets such
as the U.S.

20

Valuations
are elevated,
but relative
opportunities
exist

INTERNATIONAL FORWARD P/E RATIOS

3.0 _ 24
Rich 5
2.0
- 15
= -
& 0.0 — — 18 10
2 N
s
& 2.0 14 5
Cheap
3.0 12
0
1% 4 ¢, G 4, o) &
o %e,, * @f% 17/@,@ Yoy, @ 10 Dec-04 Dec-06 Dec-08 Nov-10 Nov-12 Nov-14 Oct-16
” +¢ S0y Jun-12 Dec-14 Jun-17 MSCI Emerging Markets MSCI EAFE
m06/30/2016 m6/30/2017 MSCI EAFE MSCIEM ~ ———S&P 500 ——— MSCI ACWI exUS —5&P 500
Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17 Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17 Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17
Investment Landscape 29

7
Verus”’

3rd Quarter 2017



Global earnings growth

EARNINGS GROWTH YOY .
oo, Earmngs &
earnings
40% .
expectations
20% have risen
0% considerably
-20% across global
markets
-40%
-60%
Feb-07 Dec-07 Oct-08 Aug-09 Jun-10 Apr-11 Feb-12 Dec-12 Oct-13 Aug-14 Jun-15 Apr-16 Feb-17
— ACWI Developed Ex US us —EM
2017 EQUITY EARNING EXPECTATIONS
25% 22%
20%
20%
16% 16% 1oy 16%
15% 12%
10% 10%
10%
5%
0%
0%
ACWI us World EX US UK Japan Germany EM
W Start of Year H Current
Source: MSCl, as of 6/30/17
Investment Landscape 30

7
Verus”’

3rd Quarter 2017



Equity volatility

Both realized and implied volatility remains low relative to  judging portfolio volatility based on the current Equity

history across global equity markets. Although there have environment may understate the actual risks.

been a few spikes in implied volatility, including

volatility 1s
well below

immediately after the first round of the French The CBOE Skew Index, which looks at the steepness of the
presidential election and the British general election, volatility curve is above its historical average, indicates average, but
these have been short lived. For example, during the investors are paying a premium for large downside within a range
recent sell off in U.S. tech companies, the VIX jumped to protection. consistent
15, but fell back down within hours. While low equity with past bull
market risk has been persistent, volatility can return

markets

quickly in an often unpredictable manner. For this reason,

U.S. IMPLIED VOLATILITY U.S. VOLATILITY SKEW
70 15 150
60 \/\/
10 140
50 Dec-16 Mar-17 Jun-17
20 130
30 120
20
110
10
0 100
Jun-90 Oct-96 Jan-03 May-09 Sep-15 Apr-96 Jan-00 Oct-03 Jul-07
VIX CBOE SKEW INDEX
Source: CBOE, as of 6/30/17 Source: CBOE, as of 6/30/17

Apr-11 Jan-15
Average

INTERNATIONAL EQUITY VOLATILITY

20

15

10

Mar-05 Mar-07 Mar-09 Mar-11 Mar-13 Mar-15 Mar-17
S&P 500 - 3 month Rolling Risk

----------- MSCI EAFE - 3 month Rolling Risk

MSCI EM - 3 month Rolling Risk

Source: MSCI, as of 6/30/17

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape 31
3rd Quarter 2017



Long-term equity performance

2200

2000

1800

1600

1400

Growth of $1,000

1200

1000

800

600

400
Jun-07 Jun-08 Jun-09 Jun-10 Jun-11 Jun-12 Jun-13 Jun-14 Jun-15 Jun-16 Jun-17
S&P 500 Russell 2000 MSCI EAFE MSCI EAFE Small MSCIEM  eeeeeeeees MSCI ACWI
Source: MPI, as of 6/30/17
Investment Landscape 32

7
Verus”’

3rd Quarter 2017



Other assets

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

33



Infrastructure

Global infrastructure performed strongly in the second quarter,
with S&P Global Infrastructure Index up 14.4% for the year
through June. Transaction multiples in several infrastructure
sectors seemed to have peaked over the last year, impacted by
rising interest; however, falling Treasury yields during the quarter
sent yield-oriented investments higher in value.

Demand remains quite strong for infrastructure assets with
institutional investors allocating to commingled funds and an
influx of Asian buyers seeking higher yielding investments both in
the U.S. and Europe.

LISTED INFRASTRUCTURE
VALUATIONS/GROWTH

INFRASTRUCTURE AVERAGE FUND SIZE

2500 12%

2000 10%

1500 g% 8.7

1000 6%

|I|II|||I|
0

2%
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Q1
2017

50

o

0%
W Average Fund Size (Smn)

Source: Preqin Source: Capital 1Q

mmmm Median EV/EBITDA
e \ledian EBITDA Growth 12

9.5

We are favorable towards value-add relative to core infrastructure
as the risk/reward appears more attractive today. Interest rate
sensitivity is generally lower in value-add infrastructure and
pricing levels, though elevated, are below comparable core
valuations. Within value-add we focus on sector specialists or
teams with a track record of successful project development. As an
example, in the utility/energy sectors there could be some
interesting opportunities in merchant power generation where
low natural gas prices and an influx of renewables have put
downward pressure on spot power prices.

VALUATIONS IN MERCHANT POWER

10.4 10.6 10.5

9.8 97

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 1Q16 2Q16 3Q16

Source: E&Y

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

34



Currency

The U.S. dollar has steadily depreciated in value year-to-
date against major currencies, down approximately 7%
through quarter-end. Global central bank hawkishness,
relative interest rate expectations, and improving
international growth have likely guided the U.S. dollar

lower.

the JP Morgan Emerging Market Currency Index.

Currency movement has recently had a positive impact
on the performance of unhedged foreign asset exposure.
Dollar weakness has also acted as a tailwind for

corporate earnings for those U.S. companies with

revenues in foreign currency.

Emerging market currencies exhibited further strength in
Q2 and have appreciated 4.8% year-to-date according to

EFFECT OF CURRENCY (1YR ROLLING)

30
20

10

Percent (%)

-10

-20
Jan-09 Jan-11 Jan-13

Dec-14

Dec-16

—— MSCI EAFE. —— MSCI ACWI ex USA —— MSCI EM

Source: MPI, as of 6/30/17

U.S. DOLLAR MAJOR CURRENCY INDEX

140 110 6%
105 A/\_\
100 o
Jun-16 Mar-17 4%
120

v

100 0%

-2%
80

-4%
60 -6%
Jun-74 Jun-88 Jun-02 Jun-16

US Major Currency Index (real) Average Currency Index Value

Subsequent 10 Year Return

Source: Federal Reserve, as of 6/30/17

JPM EM CURRENCY INDEX

110

68
100
63
Dec-15 Dec-16

90

80

70

60
Jul-10 Jul-12 Jul-14 Jul-16

Source: Bloomberg, as of 6/30/17

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape 35
3rd Quarter 2017



Appendix

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

36



> BEST

2

4

WORST

Periodic table of returns

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 5-Year 10-Year

R T AR 1 5 A

32.9

Large Cap Growth 27.0

International Equity -
Small Cap Growth 4.4

Large Cap Equity

26.9 WA 37.2
4.

-21.4 325

18.4

2.8 39.2 7.5

60/40 Global Portfolio - 16.5 16.2 . 6.0 2.5 .

Small Cap Equity 0.4 14.4 - . . m . - . 15.5
11

10.3 -33.8

-14.0 -12.4 -20.5

11.6

Cash

”ﬂﬁﬂﬂ

-1.6  -43.1

Large Cap Equity . Small Cap Growth . Commodities
. Large Cap Value International Equity . Real Estate
. Large Cap Growth - Emerging Markets Equity Hedge Funds of Funds

Small Cap Equity [ usBonds I 60% MSCI ACWI/40% BBgBarc Global Bond
- Small Cap Value Cash

Source Data: Morningstar, Inc., Hedge Fund Research, Inc. (HFR), National Council of Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries (NCREIF). Indices used: Russell 1000, Russell 1000 Value, Russell 1000 Growth, Russell
2000, Russell 2000 Value, Russell 2000 Growth, MSCI EAFE, MSCI EM, BBgBarc US Aggregate, T-Bill 90 Day, Bloomberg Commodity, NCREIF Property, HFRI FOF, MSCI ACWI, BBgBarc Global Bond. NCREIF
Property Index performance data as of 3/31/17.

Investment Landscape 37

7
77
V@I‘HS 3rd Quarter 2017



Major asset class returns

ONE YEAR ENDING JUNE

_ 24.9% | Russell 2000 Value
_ 24.6% Russell 2000

24.4% Russell 2000 Growth
_ 23.7% MSCI EM
I o+ Russell 1000 Growth
_ 20.3% MSCI EAFE
| X S&P 500

15.5%

12.7%

1.8%

0.1%
-0.3%
7% ||

2.3%

5% [

-15% -5% 5% 15% 25%

Source: Morningstar, as of 6/30/17

Russell 1000 Value

BBgBarc US Corp. High Yield
BBgBarc US Credit

BBgBarc US Agency Interm
BBgBarc US Agg Bond
Wilshire US REIT

BBgBarc US Treasury

Bloomberg Commodity

35%

TEN YEARS ENDING JUNE

8.9%

7.8%

7.7%

7.2%

6.9%

5.9%

5.6%
5.6%
5.6%
B s

4.1%
B
B o

f %

-10% -5% 0% 5% 10%

Source: Morningstar, as of 6/30/17

Russell 1000 Growth
Russell 2000 Growth
BBgBarc US Corp. High Yield
S&P 500

Russell 2000

Russell 2000 Value
BBgBarc US Credit

Russell 1000 Value
Wilshire US REIT

BBgBarc US Agg Bond
BBgBarc US Treasury
BBgBarc US Agency Interm
MSCI EM

MSCI EAFE

Bloomberg Commodity

15%

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

38



S&P 500 sector returns

2NP QUARTER

- 3.1%
2.8%
o -~
. 2.2%
g

-7.0%

-10% -5% 0% 5% 10%

Source: Morningstar, as of 6/30/17

Health Care

Industrials

Financials

Information Technology

Materials

S&P 500

Real Estate

Consumer Discretionary

Utilities

Consumer Staples

Energy

Telecom

ONE YEAR ENDING JUNE

35.4%

33.9%

22.3%

18.6%

17.9%

16.9%

12.5%

3.1%

2.5%

-0.4%

-4.1% I

-11.7%

-25% -15% -5% 5% 15% 25% 35% 45%

Source: Morningstar, as of 6/30/17

Financials

Information Technology

Industrials

Materials

S&P 500

Consumer Discretionary

Health Care

Consumer Staples

Utilities

Real Estate

Energy

Telecom

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

39



Detailed 1nd
etailled 1index returns
DOMESTIC EQUITY FIXED INCOME

Month QTD YTD 1Year 3Year 5Year 10Year Month QTD YID 1Year 3Year 5Year 10Year
Core Index Broad Index
S&P 500 0.6 3.1 9.3 17.9 9.6 14.6 7.2 BBgBarc US Treasury USTIPS|  (0.9) (0.4) 0.9 (0.6) 0.6 0.3 43
S&P 500 Equal Weighted 1.2 2.5 8.1 17.3 8.5 15.5 8.3 BBgBarc US Treasury Bills 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.7
DJ Industrial Average 1.7 4.0 9.3 22.1 11.0 13.5 7.6 BBgBarc US Agg Bond (0.1) 1.4 2.3 (0.3) 2.5 2.2 4.5
Russell Top 200 0.6 3.2 9.8 18.6 9.9 14.6 7.2 Duration
Russell 1000 0.7 3.1 9.3 18.0 9.3 14.7 7.3 BBgBarc US Treasury 1-3 Yr (0.1) 0.2 0.5 (0.1) 0.7 0.6 2.0
Russell 2000 3.5 2.5 5.0 24.6 7.4 13.7 6.9 BBgBarc US Treasury Long 0.4 4.0 5.4 (7.2) 5.6 2.8 7.3
Russell 3000 0.9 3.0 8.9 18.5 9.1 14.6 7.3 BBgBarc US Treasury (0.2) 1.2 1.9 (2.3) 2.0 13 4.1
Russell Mid Cap 1.0 2.7 8.0 16.5 7.7 14.7 7.7 Issuer
Style Index BBgBarc US MBS (0.4) 0.9 1.3 (0.1) 2.2 2.0 43
Russell 1000 Growth (0.3) 4.7 14.0 20.4 11.1 15.3 8.9 BBgBarc US Corp. High Yield 0.1 2.2 4.9 12.7 4.5 6.9 7.7
Russell 1000 Value 1.6 1.3 4.7 15.5 7.4 13.9 5.6 BBgBarc US Agency Interm (0.1) 0.5 1.0 (0.1) 1.4 1.1 3.1
Russell 2000 Growth 3.4 4.4 10.0 24.4 7.6 14.0 7.8 BBgBarc US Credit 0.3 2.4 3.7 1.8 3.4 3.7 5.6
Russell 2000 Value 3.5 0.7 0.5 24.9 7.0 134 5.9
INTERNATIONAL EQUITY OTHER
Broad Index Index
MSCI ACWI 0.5 4.3 11.5 18.8 4.8 10.5 3.7 Bloomberg Commodity (0.2) (3.0) (5.3) (6.5) (14.8) (9.2) (6.5)
MSCI ACWI ex US 0.3 5.8 14.1 20.5 0.8 7.2 1.1 Wilshire US REIT 2.4 1.8 1.8 (1.7) 8.3 9.3 5.6
MSCI EAFE (0.2) 6.1 13.8 20.3 1.1 8.7 1.0 CS Leveraged Loans (0.1) 0.8 2.0 7.5 3.5 4.8 4.2
MSCI EM 1.0 6.3 18.4 23.7 1.1 4.0 1.9 Regional Index
MSCI EAFE Small Cap (0.0) 8.1 16.7 23.2 5.6 12.9 3.4 JPM EMBI Global Div (0.1) 2.2 6.2 6.0 5.4 5.7 7.4
Style Index JPM GBI-EM Global Div 0.5 3.6 10.4 6.4  (2.8) (0.7) 4.0
MSCI EAFE Growth (0.7) 7.5 16.7 15.7 2.8 9.2 2.1 Hedge Funds
MSCI EAFE Value 0.3 4.8 11.1 25.0 (0.6) 8.1 (0.1) HFRI Composite (0.6) 0.2 2.6 5.8 1.3 3.7 0.8
Regional Index HFRI FOF Composite 0.4 1.1 3.7 8.0 2.6 4.9 3.0
MSCI UK (1.9) 4.7 10.0 13.3 (3.0) 5.3 0.2 Currency (Spot)
MSCI Japan 1.1 5.2 9.9 19.2 5.5 9.6 1.2 Euro 1.4 6.6 8.1 2.7 (5.9) (2.1) (1.7)
MSCI Euro (1.2) 7.5 16.6 27.7 0.1 10.4 (0.5) Pound 0.6 3.9 5.1 (2.8) (8.8) (3.7) (4.3)
MSCI EM Asia 1.7 8.6 23.2 27.9 5.0 7.7 3.8 Yen (1.6) (0.8) 3.8 (8.7) (3.4) (6.6) 0.9
MSCI EM Latin American 0.7 (1.7) 10.1 15.0 (6.6) (3.8) (1.1)

Source: Morningstar, as of 6/30/17

7
Verus”’

Investment Landscape
3rd Quarter 2017

40



Definitions

Bloomberg US Weekly Consumer Comfort Index - tracks the public’s economic attitudes each week, providing a high-frequency read on consumer sentiment. The index, based on cell and landline telephone interviews
with a random, representative national sample of U.S. adults, tracks Americans' ratings of the national economy, their personal finances and the buying climate on a weekly basis, with views of the economy’s direction
measured separately each month. (www.langerresearch.com)

University of Michigan Consumer Sentiment Index - A survey of consumer attitudes concerning both the present situation as well as expectations regarding economic conditions conducted by the University of Michigan.

For the preliminary release approximately three hundred consumers are surveyed while five hundred are interviewed for the final figure. The level of consumer sentiment is related to the strength of consumer spending.
(www.Bloomberg.com)

Citi Economic Surprise Index - objective and quantitative measures of economic news. Defined as weighted historical standard deviations of data surprises (actual releases vs Bloomberg survey median). A positive reading
of the Economic Surprise Index suggests that economic releases have on balance been beating consensus. The indices are calculated daily in a rolling three-month window. The weights of economic indicators are derived
from relative high-frequency spot FX impacts of 1 standard deviation data surprises. The indices also employ a time decay function to replicate the limited memory of markets. (www.Bloomberg.com)

Merrill Lynch Option Volatility Estimate (MOVE) Index — a yield curve weighted index comprised of a weighted set of 1-month Treasury options, including 2.5.10 and 30 year tenor contracts. This index is an indicator of
the expected (implied) future volatility in the rate markets. (www.Bloomberg.com)

OECD Consumer Confidence Index - based on households' plans for major purchases and their economic situation, both currently and their expectations for the immediate future. Opinions compared to a “normal” state
are collected and the difference between positive and negative answers provides a qualitative index on economic conditions. (https.//data.oecd.org/)

OECD Business Confidence Index - based on enterprises' assessment of production, orders and stocks, as well as its current position and expectations for the immediate future. Opinions compared to a “normal” state are
collected and the difference between positive and negative answers provides a qualitative index on economic conditions. (https://data.oecd.org/)

NFIB Small Business Outlook - Small Business Economic Trends (SBET) is a monthly assessment of the U.S. small-business economy and its near-term prospects. Its data are collected through mail surveys to random
samples of the National Federal of Independent Business (NFIB) membership. The survey contains three broad question types: recent performance, near-term forecasts, and demographics. The topics addressed include:
outlook, sales, earnings, employment, employee compensation, investment, inventories, credit conditions, and single most important problem. (http://www.nfib-sbet.org/about/)

Notices & disclosures

Past performance is no guarantee of future results. This report or presentation is provided for informational purposes only and is directed to institutional clients and eligible institutional counterparties only and should
not be relied upon by retail investors. Nothing herein constitutes investment, legal, accounting or tax advice, or a recommendation to buy, sell or hold a security or pursue a particular investment vehicle or any trading
strategy. The opinions and information expressed are current as of the date provided or cited only and are subject to change without notice. This information is obtained from sources deemed reliable, but there is no
representation or warranty as to its accuracy, completeness or reliability. Verus Advisory Inc. and Verus Investors, LLC expressly disclaim any and all implied warranties or originality, accuracy, completeness, non-
infringement, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. This report or presentation cannot be used by the recipient for advertising or sales promotion purposes.

The material may include estimates, outlooks, projections and other “forward-looking statements.” Such statements can be identified by the use of terminology such as “believes,” “expects,” “may,” “will,” “should,”
“anticipates,” or the negative of any of the foregoing or comparable terminology, or by discussion of strategy, or assumptions such as economic conditions underlying other statements. No assurance can be given that

future results described or implied by any forward looking information will be achieved. Actual events may differ significantly from those presented. Investing entails risks, including possible loss of principal. Risk controls
and models do not promise any level of performance or guarantee against loss of principal.

“VERUS ADVISORY™ and VERUS INVESTORS™ and any associated designs are the respective trademarks of Verus Advisory, Inc. and Verus Investors, LLC. Additional information is available upon request.

Investment Landscape 41

77
VeI'HS7 3rd Quarter 2017


http://www.langerresearch.com/
http://www.bloomberg.com/
http://www.bloomberg.com/
http://www.bloomberg.com/
https://data.oecd.org/
https://data.oecd.org/
http://www.nfib-sbet.org/about/

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

Investment Performance Review
Period Ending: June 30, 2017




Total Fund
Portfolio Reconciliation Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Portfolio Reconciliation

Last Three
Months Year-To-Date
Beginning Market Value $7,712,495,433 $7,526,951,623
Net Cash Flow -$86,396,099 -$170,661,212
Net Investment Change $246,395,837 $516,204,760

Ending Market Value $7,872,495,171 $7,872,495,171

Contributions and withdrawals may include intra-account transfers between managers/funds.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 2



Total Fund
Asset Allocation History Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Policy reflects FFP 4-Yr allocations approved in May 2017.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 3



Total Fund

Asset Allocation vs. Long Term Target Policy

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Long Term Targets reflect FFP 4-Yr allocations approved in May 2017.
Current Targets reflect Phase 2a Targets approved in March 2017.

I Global Equity

[ Global Fixed Income
I High Yield Fixed Income
[ Inflation Hedge/Real Assets
[ Real Estate

I Alternative Investments
[ ] Opportunistic

I Cash

Total

I Global Equity

[ Global Fixed Income
I High Yield Fixed Income
[ Inflation Hedge/Real Assets
[ Real Estate

I Alternative Investments
[ ] Opportunistic

I Cash

Total

Allocation vs. Long Term Target

Current Current
Balance  Allocation

$3,768,584,362 47.9%
$1,827,058,862 23.2%
$393,330,017 5.0%
$306,330,497 3.9%
$703,574,384 8.9%
$686,707,108 8.7%
$39,522,409 0.5%
$147,387,532 1.9%

$7,872,495,171 100.0%

Allocation vs. Current Targets

Current Current
Balance  Allocation

$3,768,584,362 47.9%
$1,827,058,862 23.2%
$393,330,017 5.0%
$306,330,497 3.9%
$703,574,384 8.9%
$686,707,108 8.7%
$39,522,409 0.5%
$147,387,532 1.9%

$7,872,495,171 100.0%

Long Term
Target

28.0%
30.0%
0.0%
0.0%
9.0%
33.0%
0.0%
0.0%
100.0%

Current
Target

44.4%
27.4%
5.0%
3.9%
9.2%
8.2%
0.5%
1.4%
100.0%

Difference

$1,564,285,714
-$534,689,689
$393,330,017
$306,330,497
-$4,950,181

-$1,911,216,298

$39,522,409
$147,387,532

Difference

$273,196,506
-$330,004,815
-$294,742
-$696,815
-$20,695,171
$41,162,504
$159,933
$37,172,599

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association



Total Fund
Executive Summary (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

QTD YTD 1Yr 3Yrs 5Yrs 10Yrs

Total Fund 3.2 6.9 11.5 6.3 9.8 6.1
Policy Index 29 6.8 10.9 6.0 94 -
InvestorForce Public DB > $1B Gross Rank 47 78 81 18 30 11
Total Fund ex Overlay & Cash 3.2 7.0 11.5 6.3 9.8 6.1
Policy Index 29 6.8 10.9 6.0 94 -
g;/ﬁ:torForce Public DB > $1B Gross 4 78 80 18 2 1
Total Domestic Equity 39 9.6 19.7 9.3 15.1 7.9
Russell 3000 3.0 8.9 18.5 9.1 14.6 7.3
g;/sssto’gg%(ce Public DB US Eq 7 15 25 25 9 12
Total International Equity 4.6 11.4 12.8 1.8 8.5 0.4
MSCI ACWI ex USA Gross 6.0 14.5 21.0 1.3 7.7 1.6
MSCI EAFE Gross 6.4 14.2 20.8 1.6 9.2 1.5
g;/()esssto’gnge Public DB ex-US Eq 97 98 99 60 59 83
International Equity 6.1 13.6 15.1 2.5 8.9 0.6
MSCI ACWI ex USA Gross 6.0 14.5 21.0 1.3 7.7 1.6
g;/fsssto'ég%(ce Public DB ex-US Eq 67 93 97 43 37 81
Emerging Markets Equity 0.2 - - - - -
MSCI Emerging Markets 6.3 - - - - -
InvestorForce Public DB Emg Mkt 99 3 3 i 3 3

Eq Gross Rank
Total Global Equity 5.1 13.5 20.1 75 12.0 -
MSCIACWI 4.3 11.5 18.8 4.8 10.5 -
InvestorForce Public DB Total Eq 12 4 19 29 55 3

Gross Rank

Policy Index (12/1/2016 -present): 22.9% Russell 3000, 11% MSCI ACWI ex-US (Gross), 10.9% MSCI ACWI (Net), 22.4% BBgBarc 1-3 Yr Gov/Credit, 3.2% BBgBarc US Aggregate, 1.7% BofA High Yield Master Il +2%, 5.1% BofA High Yield
Master Il, 1% Wilshire REIT, 1.7% NCREIF Property Index, 6.8% NCREIF ODCE Index, 3.6% CPI +4%, 8.1% S&P 500 +4%, 1.6% 90-day T-Bills.

Policy Index (4/1/2012-11/30/16): 27.7% Russell 3000, 10.6% MSCI ACWI ex-US (Gross), 12.3% MSCI ACWI (Net), 19.6% BBgBarc U.S. Aggregate, 5% BofA High Yield Master Il, 4% BBgBarc Global Aggregate, 5.4% Wilshire REIT, 6.75%
NCREIF Property Index, 1.35% FTSE/EPRA NAREIT Developed exUS, 6.8% S&P 500 +4% (Lagged), 0.5% 91-Day T-Bills.

Effective 1/01/2017, only traditional asset class (public equity, public fixed income, REITs) investment management fees will be included in the gross of fee return calculation.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 5



Total Fund
Executive Summary (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

QTD YTD
Domestic Fixed Income 2.2 44
BofA ML High Yield Master Il +2% 2.6 5.9
Total High Yield 2.3 45
BofA ML High Yield Master Il 2.1 4.9
eR/:nL{(S High Yield Fixed Inc Gross 2 56
Total Real Estate 25 49
Real Estate Benchmark 1.7 3.3
NCREIF-ODCE 1.7 35
NCREIF Property Index 1.8 3.3
Total Alternatives 5.0 6.5
S&P 500 Index +4% (Lagged) 7.1 12.3
Total Opportunistic 3.6 11.8
CPI+ 4% 1.5 35
Risk Diversifying 31 -
Risk Diversifying Fixed Income 1.4 24
eA US Core Fixed Inc Gross Rank 74 72
Total Inflation Hedge 45 53
CPI + 4% 1.5 3.5
BBgBarc US Govt/Credit 1-3 Yr. TR 0.3 0.7
eA US Short Duration Fixed Inc Gross 43 51
Rank

1Yr 3Yrs 5Yrs 10Yrs
1.9 36 45 -
15.0 6.6 9.0 -
124 3.6 6.4 1.7
12.8 4.5 6.9 7.5
36 75 67 34
72 10.6 12.3 5.1
2.8 8.6 9.9 6.8
7.9 11.3 11.8 5.2
7.0 10.2 10.5 6.4
13.2 11.7 12.7 10.6
21.8 14.7 17.8 11.8
23.3 2.6 7.3 -
5.7 4.9 5.4 -
[ = = = 4
0.0 238 25 48
65 50 68 68
115 0.5 -- --
5.7 4.9 - -

Total Cash 02 oef 4105 28

91 Day T-Bills 0.2 0.4

Policy Index (12/1/2016 -present): 22.9% Russell 3000, 11% MSCI ACWI ex-US (Gross), 10.9% MSCI ACWI (Net), 22.4% BBgBarc 1-3 Yr Gov/Credit, 3.2% BBgBarc US Aggregate, 1.7% BofA High Yield Master Il +2%, 5.1% BofA High Yield

Master Il, 1% Wilshire REIT, 1.7% NCREIF Property Index, 6.8% NCREIF ODCE Index, 3.6% CPI +4%, 8.1% S&P 500 +4%, 1.6% 90-day T-Bills.

Policy Index (4/1/2012-11/30/16): 27.7% Russell 3000, 10.6% MSCI ACWI ex-US (Gross), 12.3% MSCI ACWI (Net), 19.6% BBgBarc U.S. Aggregate, 5% BofA High Yield Master Il, 4% BBgBarc Global Aggregate, 5.4% Wilshire REIT, 6.75%
NCREIF Property Index, 1.35% FTSE/EPRA NAREIT Developed exUS, 6.8% S&P 500 +4% (Lagged), 0.5% 91-Day T-Bills.

Effective 1/01/2017, only traditional asset class (public equity, public fixed income, REITs) investment management fees will be included in the gross of fee return calculation.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 6



Total Fund
Executive Summary (Net of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

QTD YTD 1Yr 3Yrs 5Yrs 10Yrs

Total Fund 3.1 11.1

Policy Index 29 10.9
1.1
Policy Index 2. 9 10.9
Grovih 39 _-
Total Domestic Equity 19.2 14.7
Russell 3000 3. 0 8. 9 18.5 9. 1 14.6 7. 3
Total International Equity 44 11.1 12.3 1.4 8.0 0.1
MSCI ACWI ex USA Gross 6.0 14.5 21.0 1.3 7.7 1.6
MSCI EAFE Gross 6.4 14.2 20.8 1.6 9.2 1.5
International Equity 6.0 13.4 14.6 2.1 8.5 0.2
MSCI ACWI ex USA Gross 6.0 14.5 21.0 1.3 7.7 1.6
Emerging Markets Equity 0.1 - - - - -
MSCI Emerging Markets 6.3 - - - - -
Total Global Equity 4.9 13.1 19.3 6.8 11.3 --
MSCIACWI 4.3 11.5 18.8 4.8 10.5 -
Domestic Fixed Income 22 4.4 1.7 3.3 4.1 --
BofA ML High Yield Master Il +2% 2.6 5.9 15.0 6.6 9.0 -
Total High Yield 22 43 12.0 3.2 6.0 7.5
BofA ML High Yield Master Il 2.1 4.9 12.8 45 6.9 7.5
Total Real Estate 25 4.9 6.9 9.8 11.2 4.0
Real Estate Benchmark 1.7 3.3 2.8 8.6 9.9 6.8
NCREIF-ODCE 1.7 3.5 7.9 11.3 11.8 52
NCREIF Property Index 1.8 3.3 7.0 10.2 10.5 6.4

Policy Index (12/1/2016 -present): 22.9% Russell 3000, 11% MSCI ACWI ex-US (Gross), 10.9% MSCI ACWI (Net), 22.4% BBgBarc 1-3 Yr Gov/Credit, 3.2% BBgBarc US Aggregate, 1.7% BofA High Yield Master Il +2%, 5.1% BofA High Yield
Master Il, 1% Wilshire REIT, 1.7% NCREIF Property Index, 6.8% NCREIF ODCE Index, 3.6% CPI +4%, 8.1% S&P 500 +4%, 1.6% 90-day T-Bills.

Policy Index (4/1/2012-11/30/16): 27.7% Russell 3000, 10.6% MSCI ACWI ex-US (Gross), 12.3% MSCI ACWI (Net), 19.6% BBgBarc U.S. Aggregate, 5% BofA High Yield Master Il, 4% BBgBarc Global Aggregate, 5.4% Wilshire REIT, 6.75%
NCREIF Property Index, 1.35% FTSE/EPRA NAREIT Developed exUS, 6.8% S&P 500 +4% (Lagged), 0.5% 91-Day T-Bills.

Effective 1/01/2017, only traditional asset class (public equity, public fixed income, REITs) investment management fees will be included in the gross of fee return calculation.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 7



Total Fund
Executive Summary (Net of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

QTD YTD 1Yr  3Yrs 5Yrs 10Yrs

Total Alternatives 5.0 6.5 12.9 10.7 11.2 8.4
S&P 500 Index +4% (Lagged) 7.1 12.3 21.8 14.7 17.8 11.8

Total Opportunistic 3.6 11. 8 22. 8 24 7.2 -
CPI+ 4% 1.5

Risk Diversifying 3.0 _

Risk Diversifying Fixed Income -04 2.

Total Inflation Hedge 45 5 3 11.0 -0 2 - -
CPIl + 4% 1.

5 5.7
Liquidity E _

BBgBarc US Govt/Credit 1-3 Yr. TR

Total Cash 0204 m

91 Day T-Bills 0.2 0.5

Policy Index (12/1/2016 -present): 22.9% Russell 3000, 11% MSCI ACWI ex-US (Gross), 10.9% MSCI ACWI (Net), 22.4% BBgBarc 1-3 Yr Gov/Credit, 3.2% BBgBarc US Aggregate, 1.7% BofA High Yield Master Il +2%, 5.1% BofA High Yield

Master Il, 1% Wilshire REIT, 1.7% NCREIF Property Index, 6.8% NCREIF ODCE Index, 3.6% CPI +4%, 8.1% S&P 500 +4%, 1.6% 90-day T-Bills.

Policy Index (4/1/2012-11/30/16): 27.7% Russell 3000, 10.6% MSCI ACWI ex-US (Gross), 12.3% MSCI ACWI (Net), 19.6% BBgBarc U.S. Aggregate, 5% BofA High Yield Master Il, 4% BBgBarc Global Aggregate, 5.4% Wilshire REIT, 6.75%

NCREIF Property Index, 1.35% FTSE/EPRA NAREIT Developed exUS, 6.8% S&P 500 +4% (Lagged), 0.5% 91-Day T-Bills.

Effective 1/01/2017, only traditional asset class (public equity, public fixed income, REITs) investment management fees will be included in the gross of fee return calculation.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 8



Total Fund

Risk Analysis - 5 Years (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017
Ann .
Anlzd Std Anlzd Tracking Sharpe . Up Mkt~ Down Mkt
Anlzd Ret ExlgziuerM Dev Alpha Beta Error R-Squared Ratio Info Ratio Cap Ratio Cap Ratio
Total Fund 9.79% 0.37% 4.60% 0.29% 1.01 1.11% 0.94 2.09 0.33 101.55% 80.15%

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 9



Total Fund

Performance Summary (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017
0,
Market Value Po rtf/gl(l)()f 3Mo YTD 1Yr 3Yrs 5Yrs 10Yrs 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
m s 74 27 84 164
Pol/cy Index 6 8 10 9 6 0 8.8 0.6 9.0 15.6 14.6
InvestorForce Public DB > $1B Gross Rank 74 5 6 33 13
11.5 6.3 9.8 6.1 74 27 84 164 143
Policy Index 2 9 6 8 10 9 6 0 9 4 - 8.8 0.6 9.0 15.6 14.6
InvestorForce Public DB > $1B Gross Rank 74 5 6 33 13
“ _ = = = = 4
Total Domestic Equity 1, 794 749 288 22 8 19.7 15.1 11.5 1.1 11.4 36.2 18.2
Russell 3000 3. 0 8. 9 18.5 9. 1 14.6 7. 3 12.7 0.5 12.6 33.6 16.4
InvestorForce Public DB US Eq Gross Rank 7 15 25 25 9 12 77 21 50 19 3
BlackRock Russell 1000 Index 78,399,446 1.0 - - - - - - - - - - -
Russell 1000 - - - - - - - - - - -
eA US Large Cap Equity Gross Rank - - - - - - - - - - -
Intech Large Cap Core 308,486,067 39 4.9 11.7 14.5 10.3 15.1 7.8 7.7 3.8 14.7 32.7 15.3
S&P 500 3.1 9.3 17.9 9.6 14.6 7.2 12.0 14 13.7 324 16.0
eA US Large Cap Core Equity Gross Rank 7 12 78 20 27 42 79 16 31 54 54
PIMCO Stocks+ Absolute Return 167,100,864 2.1 3.3 11.0 22.8 10.3 15.4 7.8 16.2 -1.2 13.6 314 20.6
S&P 500 3.1 9.3 17.9 9.6 14.6 7.2 12.0 14 13.7 32.4 16.0
eA US Large Cap Core Equity Gross Rank 39 19 8 20 18 37 6 73 45 68 4
Jackson Square Partners 357,175,126 45 6.7 14.7 18.2 7.8 13.7 8.9 4.4 6.1 13.9 35.4 16.9
Russell 1000 Growth 47 14.0 20.4 11.1 15.3 8.9 7.1 57 13.0 335 15.3
eA US Large Cap Growth Equity Gross Rank 17 43 74 87 79 50 98 37 31 40 37
Robeco Boston Partners 363,402,568 4.6 2.7 6.9 211 7.8 14.8 7.6 151 -3.9 12.0 374 216
Russell 1000 Value 1.3 4.7 15.5 7.4 13.9 5.6 17.3 -3.8 13.5 32.5 17.5
eA US Large Cap Value Equity Gross Rank 28 36 20 44 32 22 50 65 55 24 5
Emerald Advisers 280,919,760 3.6 6.7 11.9 28.2 11.0 17.0 9.6 10.1 41 73 50.3 18.5
Russell 2000 Growth 44 10.0 24.4 7.6 14.0 7.8 11.3 -1.4 5.6 43.3 14.6
eA US Small Cap Growth Equity Gross Rank 26 45 25 22 19 27 54 19 21 27 22
Ceredex 239,265,458 3.0 2.0 -0.4 12.3 6.9 14.1 - 29.8 4.4 3.3 36.5 19.0
Russell 2000 Value 0.7 0.5 24.9 7.0 13.4 - 31.7 -7.5 4.2 34.5 18.1
eA US Small Cap Value Equity Gross Rank 96 77 99 67 64 - 32 52 74 66 38

Individual closed end funds are not shown in performance summary table. PIMCO RAE EM funded 2/28/2017. JPM Global liquidated 2/28/2017. BlackRock Russell 1000 funded 4/20/2017. Goldman Sachs has $54,007 of residual cash. JPM
Global has $207,066 of residual cash. Lazard has $1,011,978 of residual cash. Effective 1/01/2017, only traditional asset class (public equity, public fixed income, REITs) investment management fees will be included in the gross of fee return
calculation.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 10



Total Fund
Performance Summary (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

% of
Market Value Portfolio

Total International Equity 1,219,377,721 15.5
MSCI ACWI ex USA Gross
MSCI EAFE Gross
InvestorForce Public DB ex-US Eq Gross Rank
International Equity 917,376,712 1.7
MSCI ACWI ex USA Gross
InvestorForce Public DB ex-US Eq Gross Rank
Pyrford 452,708,229 58
MSCI ACWI ex USA Value
eA ACWI ex-US Value Equity Gross Rank
William Blair 464,668,483 59
MSCI ACWI ex USA Growth
eA ACWI ex-US Growth Equity Gross Rank
Emerging Markets Equity 302,001,009 3.8
MSCI Emerging Markets
InvestorForce Public DB Emg Mkt Eq Gross Rank
PIMCO RAE Emerging Markets 302,001,009 3.8
MSCI Emerging Markets
eA Emg Mkts Equity Gross Rank
Total Global Equity 754,457,352 9.6
MSCIACWI
InvestorForce Public DB Total Eq Gross Rank
Artisan Partners 384,458,075 49
MSCIACWI
eA All Global Equity Gross Rank
First Eagle 345,080,488 4.4
MSCIACWI
eA All Global Equity Gross Rank
Intech Global Low Vol 24,711,724 0.3
MSCIACWI
eA All Global Equity Gross Rank

3 Mo

4.6
6.0
6.4
97
6.1
6.0

67
49
4.1

65
7.2
7.6

75
0.2
6.3
99
0.2
6.3
99
5.1
4.3

12
8.6
4.3

1.7
4.3
92
2.7
4.3
87

YTD

11.4
14.5
14.2
98
13.6
14.5
93
12.1
11.0
80
15.1
17.4
92

13.5
11.5

20.1
11.5

74
11.5
85
8.0
11.5
83

1Yr

12.8
21.0
20.8

99
15.1
21.0

97
124
23.6

99
17.8
17.4

3Yrs

111
4.8

54
4.8
60
75
4.8
26

5Yrs

8.5
7.7
9.2
52
8.9
7.7
37

10.5
80
11.5
10.5
58

10Yrs 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

0.4 1.2 -1.2 0.3 17.8 18.5
1.6 5.0 -5.3 -3.4 15.8 17.4
1.5 1.5 -0.4 -4.5 23.3 17.9
83 89 28 5 50 49
0.6 1.2 -1.2 0.3 17.8 18.5
1.6 5.0 -5.3 -3.4 15.8 17.4
81 89 28 5 50 49
34 2.9 = = =

- 89  -10.1 - - -
- 74 59 - - -

-14 0.5 -1.2 20.9 24.3
- 0.1 -1.3 -2.6 15.5 16.7
- 55 69 37 44 6

7.6 22 5.2 23.7 111

- 7.9 -2.4 4.2 22.8 16.1
- 74 3 61 91 99
5.6 9.2 3.9 26.1 -

- 7.9 -2.4 4.2 22.8 -
- 61 4 56 51 -
1.7 0.2 45 17.9 13.9

- 7.9 -2.4 4.2 22.8 16.1
- 19 49 51 80 78
6.5 41 11.2 24.2 -

- 7.9 -2.4 4.2 22.8 -
- 53 18 14 62 -

Individual closed end funds are not shown in performance summary table. PIMCO RAE EM funded 2/28/2017. JPM Global liquidated 2/28/2017. BlackRock Russell 1000 funded 4/20/2017. Goldman Sachs has $54,007 of residual cash. JPM
Global has $207,066 of residual cash. Lazard has $1,011,978 of residual cash. Effective 1/01/2017, only traditional asset class (public equity, public fixed income, REITs) investment management fees will be included in the gross of fee return

calculation.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 11



Total Fund

Performance Summary (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

% of

Market Value Portfolio 3Mo YTD 1Yr 3Yrs 5Yrs 10Yrs 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Domestic Fixed Income 140,582,122 1.8 2.2 - - - - - - - - -
BofA ML High Yield Master Il +2% 26 - - - - - - - - - -
Total High Yield 393,330,017 5.0 2.3 4.5 12.4 3.6 6.4 1.7 14.3 -3.5 1.2 8.8 14.1
BofA ML High Yield Master Il 2.1 4.9 12.8 4.5 6.9 7.5 17.5 -4.6 2.5 74 15.6
eA US High Yield Fixed Inc Gross Rank 33 57 36 74 66 33 47 68 83 28 73
Allianz Global Investors 393,330,017 5.0 2.3 45 124 3.6 6.4 7.7 14.3 -3.5 1.2 8.8 14.1
BofA ML High Yield Master Il 2.1 4.9 12.8 4.5 6.9 7.5 17.5 -4.6 2.5 7.4 15.6
eA US High Yield Fixed Inc Gross Rank 33 57 36 74 66 33 47 68 83 28 73
Total Real Estate 703,574,384 8.9 2.5 49 7.2 10.6 12.3 5.1 5.5 13.5 20.6 10.5 16.7
Real Estate Benchmark 1.7 3.3 2.8 8.6 9.9 6.8 6.7 8.3 18.8 7.1 13.6
NCREIF-ODCE 1.7 35 7.9 11.3 11.8 5.2 8.8 15.0 12.5 13.9 10.9
NCREIF Property Index 1.8 3.3 7.0 10.2 10.5 6.4 8.0 13.3 11.8 11.0 10.5
Adelante 66,538,259 0.8 2.9 3.7 0.1 8.5 9.8 51 4.1 51 334 3.6 17.7
Wilshire REIT 1.8 1.8 -1.7 8.3 9.3 5.6 7.2 4.2 31.8 1.9 17.6
Total Alternatives 686,707,108 8.7 5.0 6.5 13.2 11.7 12.7 10.6 9.0 13.3 17.3 15.0 10.9
S&P 500 Index +4% (Lagged) 7.1 12.3 21.8 14.7 17.8 11.8 20.0 34 24.5 24.0 35.3
Total Opportunistic 39,522,409 0.5 3 6 11. 8 23 3 2. 6 7. 3 - 10 1 -12.2 8 7 16.8 13 6
CPI + 4% 5.6
-!- _ _
Risk Diversifying Fixed Income 238 312, 410 -1.9
BBgBarc US Aggregate TR 1.4 2.3 -0.3 2.5 2.2 4.5 2.6 0.6 6.0 -2.0 4.2
eA US Core Fixed Inc Gross Rank 75 72 65 50 68 67 87 15 25 78 82
AFL-CIO 238,312,410 3.0 14 24 0.0 2.8 25 49 24 1.6 6.6 -1.9 4.7
BBgBarc US Aggregate TR 1.4 2.3 -0.3 2.5 2.2 4.5 2.6 0.6 6.0 -2.0 42
eA US Core Fixed Inc Gross Rank 75 72 65 50 68 62 87 15 25 78 80
Total Inflation Hedge 306,330,497 3.9 4.5 5.3 11.5 0.5 - - 74 -4.9 -0.6 1.3 -
CPI + 4% 1.5 35 5.7 49 - - 6.2 4.8 4.8 5.6 -
Wellington Real Total Return 186,769,841 24 -0.8 -0.2 3.6 -3.9 - - -0.1 -4.9 2.5 - -
CPI + 4% 1.5 35 5.7 4.9 - - 6.2 4.8 4.8 - -

Individual closed end funds are not shown in performance summary table. PIMCO RAE EM funded 2/28/2017. JPM Global liquidated 2/28/2017. BlackRock Russell 1000 funded 4/20/2017. Goldman Sachs has $54,007 of residual cash. JPM
Global has $207,066 of residual cash. Lazard has $1,011,978 of residual cash. Effective 1/01/2017, only traditional asset class (public equity, public fixed income, REITs) investment management fees will be included in the gross of fee return

calculation.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association

12



Total Fund
Performance Summary (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

0
Market Value Portf/(o)l(l)of 3Mo  YTD 1Yr 3Yrs 5Yrs 10Yrs 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

Liquidit 1447152352 184 m _ -

BBgBarc US Govt/Credit 1-3 Yr. TR - - - - -

eA US Short Duration Fixed Inc Gross Rank 43 51 - - - - - - - - -
DFA Short Credit 331,963,392 4.2 0.8 15 = = = - - - - - -
BBgBarc US Govt/Credit 1-3 Yr. TR 0.3 0.7 - - - - - - - - -
eA US Short Duration Fixed Inc Gross Rank 13 15 - - - - - - - - -
Insight Short Duration 683,956,060 8.7 0.5 1.0 - = - - - - - - -
BBgBarc US Govt/Credit 1-3 Yr. TR 0.3 0.7 - - - - - - - - -
eA US Short Duration Fixed Inc Gross Rank 49 55 - - - - - - - - -

Sit Short Duration 431,232,900 55 0.4 0.7 = = - - - - - - -
BBgBarc US Govt 1-3 Yr TR o 2 0 5 - - - - - - - - -

eA US Short Duration Fixed Inc Gross Rank - - - - -

Total Cash 130,051,207 1.7 mm 09 01 30 88

91 Day T-Bills 0.4 0.5 0.2 0.2 - 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 -
Cash 130,051,297 1.7 0.2 0.4 1.1 0.5 29 35 0.9 0.1 1.4 45 14.9

Individual closed end funds are not shown in performance summary table. PIMCO RAE EM funded 2/28/2017. JPM Global liquidated 2/28/2017. BlackRock Russell 1000 funded 4/20/2017. Goldman Sachs has $54,007 of residual cash. JPM
Global has $207,066 of residual cash. Lazard has $1,011,978 of residual cash. Effective 1/01/2017, only traditional asset class (public equity, public fixed income, REITs) investment management fees will be included in the gross of fee return
calculation.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 13



Total Fund

Performance Summary (Net of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017
Market Value Po r:f/gl(i)of 3Mo  YTD 1Yr 3Yrs 5Yrs 10Yrs 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
m XYY 69 21 77 156
Pol/cy Index 6. 10.9 6.0 8.8 0.6 9.0 15.6 14.6
m 11458 92 69 21 77 156
Policy Index 6. 10.9 6.0 9.4 -- 8.8 0.6 9.0 15.6 14.6
Growth 5,733,312,381 72.8 “

Total Domestic Equity 1,794,749,288 22.8 19.2 8.9 14.7 75 111 0.6 11.0 35.7 17.8
Russell 3000 3.0 8. 9 18.5 9.1 14.6 7.3 12.7 0.5 12.6 33.6 16.4
BlackRock Russell 1000 Index 78,399,446 1.0 - - - - - - - - - - -

Russell 1000 - - - - - - - - - - -
Intech Large Cap Core 308,486,067 3.9 48 11.5 14.0 9.8 14.6 74 7.2 33 14.2 322 14.8
S&P 500 3.1 9.3 17.9 9.6 14.6 7.2 12.0 1.4 13.7 324 16.0
PIMCO Stocks+ Absolute Return 167,100,864 2.1 3.3 10.9 22.6 10.1 15.2 76 16.0 -14 13.2 31.0 20.3
S&P 500 3.1 9.3 17.9 9.6 14.6 7.2 12.0 1.4 13.7 324 16.0
Jackson Square Partners 357,175,126 45 6.6 145 17.7 7.3 13.2 8.4 -4.8 5.6 134 35.0 16.4
Russell 1000 Growth 4.7 14.0 20.4 11.1 15.3 8.9 7.1 5.7 13.0 335 15.3
Robeco Boston Partners 363,402,568 4.6 2.6 6.7 20.8 7.5 145 7.3 14.7 4.2 11.6 37.0 21.2
Russell 1000 Value 1.3 4.7 15.5 7.4 13.9 5.6 17.3 -3.8 13.5 32.5 17.5
Emerald Advisers 280,919,760 36 6.5 11.6 274 10.4 16.3 8.9 9.4 33 6.6 494 17.8
Russell 2000 Growth 44 10.0 24.4 7.6 14.0 7.8 11.3 -1.4 5.6 43.3 14.6
Ceredex 239,265,458 3.0 2.2 0.7 1.7 6.3 134 - 29.1 -5.0 27 35.8 18.6
Russell 2000 Value 0.7 0.5 24.9 7.0 13.4 - 31.7 -7.5 42 34.5 18.1

Total International Equity 1,219,377,721 15.5 44 111 12.3 1.4 8.0 -0.1 0.8 -1.6 0.0 17.4 17.9
MSCI ACWI ex USA Gross 6.0 14.5 21.0 1.3 7.7 1.6 5.0 -5.3 -3.4 15.8 17.4
MSCI EAFE Gross 6.4 14.2 20.8 1.6 9.2 15 1.5 -0.4 4.5 23.3 17.9
International Equity 917,376,712 11.7 6.0 13.4 14.6 241 8.5 0.2 0.8 -1.6 0.0 17.4 18.0

MSCI ACWI ex USA Gross 6.0 14.5 21.0 1.3 7.7 1.6 5.0 -5.3 -3.4 15.8 17.4
Pyrford 452,708,229 5.8 438 11.9 11.9 1.7 - - 3.0 3.3 - - -
MSCI ACWI ex USA Value 4.1 11.0 23.6 -1.0 - - 89  -10.1 - - -
William Blair 464,668,483 5.9 71 14.9 17.3 23 8.9 - -1.8 0.0 1.7 204 23.7
MSCI ACWI ex USA Growth 76 174 174 25 8.0 - 01 1.3  -26 155 167
Emerging Markets Equity 302,001,009 3.8 0.1 - - - - - - - - - -
MSCI Emerging Markets 6.3 - - - - - - - - - -
PIMCO RAE Emerging Markets 302,001,009 3.8 0.1 - - - - - - - - - -
MSCI Emerging Markets 6.3 - - - - - - - - - -

Individual closed end funds are not shown in performance summary table. PIMCO RAE EM funded 2/28/2017. JPM Global liquidated 2/28/2017. BlackRock Russell 1000 funded 4/20/2017. Goldman Sachs has $54,007 of residual cash. JPM
Global has $207,066 of residual cash. Lazard has $1,011,978 of residual cash.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 14



Total Fund
Performance Summary (Net of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

% of
Market Value Portfolio
Total Global Equity 754,457,352 9.6
MSCIACWI
Artisan Partners 384,458,075 49
MSCIACWI
First Eagle 345,080,488 4.4
MSCIACWI
Intech Global Low Vol 24,711,724 0.3
MSCIACWI
Domestic Fixed Income 140,582,122 1.8
BofA ML High Yield Master Il +2%
Total High Yield 393,330,017 5.0
BofA ML High Yield Master Il
Allianz Global Investors 393,330,017 5.0
BofA ML High Yield Master Il
Total Real Estate 703,574,384 8.9
Real Estate Benchmark
NCREIF-ODCE
NCREIF Property Index
Adelante 66,538,259 0.8
Wilshire REIT
Total Alternatives 686,707,108 8.7
S&P 500 Index +4% (Lagged)
Total Opportunistic 39,522,409 0.5
CPl + 4%
Risk Diversifying 544,642,906 6.9
Risk Diversifying Fixed Income 238,312,410 3.0
BBgBarc US Aggregate TR
AFL-CIO 238,312,410 3.0
BBgBarc US Aggregate TR
Total Inflation Hedge 306,330,497 39
CPI + 4%
Wellington Real Total Return 186,769,841 2.4
CPI + 4%

3Mo  YTD
4.9 13.1
4.3 11.5
8.4 19.7
4.3 11.5
1.5 7.0
4.3 11.5
26 7.9
4.3 11.5
22 -
2.6 -
22 4.3
2.1 4.9
22 43
2.1 4.9
25 4.9
1.7 3.3
1.7 3.5
1.8 3.3
2.8 34
1.8 1.8
5.0 6.5
7.1 12.3
3.6 11.8
1.5 3.5
30 -
1.3 2.1
1.4 2.3
1.3 2.1
1.4 2.3
4.5 5.3
1.5 3.5
0.8 0.2
1.5 3.5

1Yr

19.3
18.8
25.1
18.8
11.5
18.8

4.6
18.8

12.0
12.8
12.0
12.8
6.9
2.8
7.9
7.0
0.4
-1.7
12.9
21.8
22.8
5.7

-0.4
-0.3
0.4
-0.3
11.0
57
3.3
5.7

3Yrs

6.8
4.8
10.3
4.8
4.6
4.8
7.2
4.8

3.2
4.5
3.2
4.5
9.8
8.6
11.3
10.2
8.0
8.3
10.7
14.7
24
4.9

24
2.5
24
2.5
-0.2
4.9
4.4
4.9

5Yrs

113
10.5

9.0
10.5
11.2
10.5

6.0
6.9
6.0
6.9
11.2
9.9
11.8
10.5
9.3
9.3
11.2
17.8
7.2
5.4

10Yrs 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

- 6.9 1.6 45 22.9 10.6
- 7.9 -2.4 4.2 22.8 16.1
- 4.8 8.4 3.1 25.2 -
- 7.9 -2.4 4.2 22.8 -
= 10.9 0.6 3.7 17.1 13.1
- 7.9 -2.4 4.2 22.8 16.1
= 6.3 39 10.8 23.8 -
- 7.9 -2.4 4.2 22.8 -

7.5 13.9 -3.9 0.8 8.4 13.7
7.5 17.5 4.6 25 7.4 15.6
73 13.9 3.9 0.8 8.4 13.6
7.5 17.5 4.6 2.5 7.4 15.6
4.0 4.8 12.4 19.1 8.9 15.7

6.8 6.7 8.3 18.8 7.1 13.6
52 8.8 15.0 12.5 13.9 10.9
6.4 8.0 13.3 11.8 11.0 10.5
4.6 3.6 4.6 32.7 3.0 17.2
5.6 7.2 4.2 31.8 1.9 17.6

8.4 8.6 1.7 15.2 12.7 8.5

11.8 20.0 34 24.5 24.0 35.3
- 95 123 8.7 16.8 13.6

- 6.2 4.8 4.8 5.6 5.8

4.4 1.9 1.1 6.1 24 43
4.5 2.6 0.6 6.0 -2.0 4.2
45 1.9 1.1 6.1 24 43

4.5 2.6 0.6 6.0 -2.0 4.2
- 6.5 -5.8 -1.5 0.3 -
- 6.2 4.8 4.8 5.6 -
- 0.6 5.4 -3.1 - -
- 6.2 4.8 4.8 - -

Individual closed end funds are not shown in performance summary table. PIMCO RAE EM funded 2/28/2017. JPM Global liquidated 2/28/2017. BlackRock Russell 1000 funded 4/20/2017. Goldman Sachs has $54,007 of residual cash. JPM

Global has $207,066 of residual cash. Lazard has $1,011,978 of residual cash.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 15



Total Fund

Performance Summary (Net of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Market Value Po r:f/gl(l)of 3Mo  YTD 1Yr 3Yrs 5Yrs 10Yrs 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

m _ I

BBgBarc US Govt/Credit 1-3 Yr. TR - - - - -

DFA Short Credit 331,963,392 4.2 0.8 1.5 - - - - - - - - -

BBgBarc US Govt/Credit 1-3 Yr. TR 0.3 0.7 -- - -- - - -- - - --

Insight Short Duration 683,956,060 8.7 0.5 1.0 - - - - - - - - -

BBgBarc US Govt/Credit 1-3 Yr. TR 0.3 0.7 - - - - - - - - -

Sit Short Duration 431,232,900 55 0 4 0 6 - - - - - - - - -

BBgBarc US Govt 1-3 Yr TR - - - - -
m S0 28 ] e o1 0 s

91 Day T-Bills 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.2 0.2 - 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 -

Cash 130,051,297 1.7 0.2 04 1.1 0.5 29 3.1 0.9 0.1 1.4 45 14.6

Individual closed end funds are not shown in performance summary table. PIMCO RAE EM funded 2/28/2017. JPM Global liquidated 2/28/2017. BlackRock Russell 1000 funded 4/20/2017. Goldman Sachs has $54,007 of residual cash. JPM
Global has $207,066 of residual cash. Lazard has $1,011,978 of residual cash.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 16



Total Fund
Closed End Funds - Investment Summary Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 17



Total Fund
Closed End Funds - Investment Summary Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 18



Total Fund
Closed End Funds - Investment Summary Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 19



Total Fund
Closed End Funds - IRR Summary Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 20



Total Fund
Closed End Funds - IRR Summary Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 21



Total Fund

Performance Analysis - 3 Years (Net of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017
3 Years

Anlzd Ret /-\Bnl\;I] FE{);fjrSns Anléc;VStd Anlzd Alpha Beta Tréfrig;]g R-Squared Sharpe Ratio  Info Ratio Up Ig/I:ttifap gg\ggx:g
Intech Large Cap Core 9.85% 0.24% 6.93% 2.25% 0.79 4.46% 0.63 1.39 0.05 92.65% 58.84%
PIMCO Stocks+ Absolute Return 10.10% 0.49% 9.43% -2.68% 133 2.90% 0.97 1.05 0.47 119.34% 158.51%
Jackson Square Partners 7.34% -3.76% 11.30% -7.26% 132 5.94% 0.77 0.63 -0.63 74.28% 136.22%
Robeco Boston Partners 7.48% 0.12% 8.60% 0.03% 1.01 2.74% 0.90 0.84 0.04 98.68% 93.29%
Emerald Advisers 10.36% 2.72% 14.10% 2.96% 0.97 5.24% 0.86 0.72 0.52 113.23% 90.70%
Ceredex 6.26% -0.76% 12.35% 1.02% 0.75 7.41% 0.72 0.49 -0.10 79.14% 77.52%
Pyrford 1.70% 2.69% 8.85% 2.32% 0.63 6.49% 0.71 0.16 0.41 65.88% 46.92%
William Blair 2.32% -0.22% 10.84% 0.07% 0.88 2.63% 0.96 0.19 -0.09 88.88% 91.15%
Artisan Partners 10.27% 5.45% 12.41% 4.27% 1.24 6.65% 0.74 0.81 0.82 157.83% 79.67%
First Eagle 4.63% -0.19% 7.02% 1.03% 0.75 3.55% 0.84 0.63 -0.05 89.32% 84.70%
Intech Global Low Vol 7.21% 2.39% 6.68% 5.29% 0.40 7.72% 0.26 1.04 0.31 96.62% 39.79%
AFL-CIO 2.35% -0.13% 3.16% 0.06% 0.92 0.49% 0.98 0.67 -0.26 93.88% 93.41%
Allianz Global Investors 3.19% 1.29% 5.86% -0.79% 0.89 1.36% 0.96 0.50 -0.95 82.07% 99.25%
Wellington Real Total Return -4.38% -9.33% 7.54% 14.59% 2.06 7.05% 017 0.61 .32 50.29%  1,307.20%
Adelante 7.98% -0.32% 11.76% 0.31% 0.92 217% 0.97 0.66 0.15 93.66% 93.11%

Performance Analysis excludes closed end funds and those funds without 3 years of performance.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 22



Total Fund

Performance Analysis - 5 Years (Net of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017
5 Years
Anlzd Ret /-\Bnl\;I] FE{);fjrSns Anléc;VStd Anlzd Alpha Beta Trg;:rlgpg R-Squared Sharpe Ratio  Info Ratio Up Ig/I:ttifap g:\g?{x:g
Intech Large Cap Core 14.63% 0.00% 7.78% 1.31% 0.91 3.46% 0.81 1.86 0.00 94.94% 62.05%
PIMCO Stocks+ Absolute Return 15.18% 0.55% 9.15% -1.80% 116 2.35% 0.95 1,64 0.23 112.11% 151.35%
Jackson Square Partners 13.23% -2.07% 11.01% -5.94% 125 4.84% 0.84 1.19 043 86.20% 118.35%
Robeco Boston Partners 14.46% 0.52% 8.95% 0.63% 0.99 2.87% 0.90 1,60 0.18 103.07% 93.29%
Emerald Advisers 16.26% 2.28% 14.07% 1.86% 1.03 5.47% 0.85 1.14 0.42 112.69% 90.70%
Ceredex 13.44% 0.06% 11.62% 2.32% 0.83 6.11% 0.75 1.14 0.01 91.40% 77.52%
William Blair 8.88% 0.84% 10.25% 1.39% 0.93 2.52% 0.94 0.85 0.33 100.23% 88.14%
First Eagle 8.98% 1.56% 6.54% 1.23% 0.73 3.26% 0.86 135 -0.48 81.89% 87.20%
Intech Global Low Vol 11.15% 0.61% 7.80% 5.24% 0.56 7.25% 0.35 1.41 0.08 90.94% 45.80%
AFL-CIO 2.07% -0.14% 3.02% -0.05% 0.96 0.47% 0.98 0.63 -0.29 93.64% 94.88%
Allianz Global Investors 5.95% -0.96% 5.07% -0.23% 0.89 1.19% 0.96 1.14 -0.81 86.06% 94.55%
Adelante 9.31% -0.04% 10.39% 0.82% 0.91 2.14% 0.97 0.88 -0.02 91.25% 83.13%

Performance Analysis excludes closed end funds and those funds without 5 years of performance.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 23



Total Fund
Investment Fund Fee Analysis Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Name Asset Class Fee Schedule Market Value Estimated Fee Value Estimated Fee

BlackRock Russell 1000 Index Global Equity 0.03% of Assets $78,399,446 $23,520 0.03%

0.50% of First $100.0 Mil,
0.45% of Next $100.0 Mil,
Intech Large Cap Core Global Equity 0.35% of Next $100.0 Mil, $308,486,067 $1,320,458 0.43%
0.30% of Next $200.0 Mil,
0.25% Thereafter

PIMCO Stocks+ Absolute Return Global Equity 0.15% of Assets $167,100,864 $250,651 0.15%

0.50% of First $100.0 Mil,
Jackson Square Partners Global Equity 0.40% of Next $150.0 Mil, $357,175,126 $1,475,113 0.41%
0.35% Thereafter

0.50% of First $25.0 Mil,
0.30% Thereafter

0.75% of First $10.0 Mil,
0.60% Thereafter

0.85% of First $10.0 Mil,
Ceredex Global Equity 0.68% of Next $40.0 Mil, $239,265,458 $1,322,254 0.55%
0.51% Thereafter

0.70% of First $50.0 Mil,
Pyrford Global Equity 0.50% of Next $50.0 Mil, $452,708,229 $1,834,479 0.41%
0.35% Thereafter

0.80% of First $20.0 Mil,
0.60% of Next $30.0 Mil,
0.50% of Next $50.0 Mil,
0.45% of Next $50.0 Mil,
0.40% of Next $50.0 Mil,
0.30% Thereafter

0.75% of First $50.0 Mil,
0.68% of Next $50.0 Mil,
0.50% of Next $100.0 Mil,
0.45% Thereafter

Artisan Partners Global Equity 0.75% of Assets $384,458,075 $2,883,436 0.75%

First Eagle Global Equity 0.75% of Assets $345,080,488 $2,588,104 0.75%

Robeco Boston Partners Global Equity $363,402,568 $1,140,208 0.31%

Emerald Advisers Global Equity $280,919,760 $1,700,519 0.61%

William Blair Global Equity $464,668,483 $1,809,005 0.39%

PIMCO RAE Emerging Markets Global Equity $302,001,009 $1,671,505 0.55%

Mutual fund fees shown are sourced from Morningstar and are as of the most current prospectus.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 24



Total Fund
Investment Fund Fee Analysis

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Name

Intech Global Low Vol

Allianz Global Investors

AFL-CIO
Wellington Real Total Return

DFA Short Credit

Insight Short Duration

Sit Short Duration

Asset Class

Global Equity

High Yield Fixed Income

Global Fixed Income
Inflation Hedge/Real Assets

Global Fixed Income

Global Fixed Income

Global Fixed Income

Mutual fund fees shown are sourced from Morningstar and are as of the most current prospectus.

Fee Schedule

0.25% of First $100.0 Mil,
0.21% of Next $100.0 Mil,
0.18% of Next $100.0 Mil,
0.16% of Next $200.0 Mil,
0.14% Thereafter

0.50% of First $50.0 Mil,
0.40% of Next $50.0 Mil,
0.35% Thereafter

0.43% of Assets
0.55% of Assets

0.20% of First $25.0 Mil,
0.10% Thereafter

0.06% of First $500.0 Mil,
0.05% of Next $500.0 Mil,
0.04% Thereafter

0.15% of Assets

Market Value Estimated Fee Value

$24,711,724

$393,330,017

$238,312,410
$186,769,841

$331,963,392

$683,956,060

$431,232,900

$60,544

$1,476,655

$1,024,743
$1,027,234

$356,963

$391,978

$646,849

Estimated Fee

0.25%

0.38%

0.43%
0.55%

0.11%

0.06%

0.15%

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 25



Total Fund
Peer Universe Comparison: Cumulative Performance (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Effective 1/01/2017, only traditional asset class (public equity, public fixed income, REITs) investment management fees will be included in the gross of fee return calculation.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 26



Total Fund
Peer Universe Comparison: Consecutive Periods (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Effective 1/01/2017, only traditional asset class (public equity, public fixed income, REITs) investment management fees will be included in the gross of fee return calculation.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 27



Domestic Equity Managers




Intech Large Cap Core
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Domestic equity large cap core portfolio with high correlation exposure to a broad universe seeking enhanced returns. Primary personnel include Adrian Banner, Vassilios
Papathanakos, Joseph Runnels, and Phillip Whitman.

Characteristics
Portfolio S&P 500

Number of Holdings 228 505
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 44.99 154.74
Median Market Cap. ($B) 23.39 20.58
Price To Earnings 24.63 24.69
Price To Book 4.96 4.59
Price To Sales 3.38 3.35
Return on Equity (%) 19.15 18.97
Yield (%) 1.77 2.00
Beta 0.79 1.00
Largest Holdings Top Contributors Bottom Contributors
End Weight Return Avg Wgt Return  Contribution Avg Wgt Return  Contribution
NVIDIA 195 3285  NVIDIA 217 32.85 071 CIMAREXEN. 0.48 21.27 0.10
NORTHROP GRUMMAN 159 835  CRBARD 0.78 27.30 021  HALLIBURTON 0.64 -12.86 -0.08
MICRON TECHNOLOGY 135 3.32 CONSTELLATION OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 0.40 -18.94 0.07
.. 1.05 19.88 0.21
FISERV 127 6.10 BRANDS ‘A SYMANTEC 0.84 -7.69 -0.06
APPLIED MATS. 1.24 6.43 NORTHROP GRUMMAN 1.58 8.35 0.3 ROSS STORES 0.53 -12.14 -0.06
GENERAL DYNAMICS 120 6.30 csXx 0.71 17.64 0.3 DEVON ENERGY 0.26 -23.23 -0.06
APPLE 1.14 0.66 INTUITIVE SURGICAL 0.49 22.04 011 PIONEER NTRL.RES. 0.40 -14.31 -0.06
MARSH & MCLENNAN 113 6.00 PROLOGIS 0.77 13.90 0.1 NEWFIELD EXPLORATION 023 -22.89 -0.05
CONSTELLATION BRANDS 'A' 112 1988  UNITEDHEALTH GROUP 0.77 13.52 010 CONAGRAFOODS 0.4 -10.90 -0.05
RAYTHEON B’ 110 697  LAMRESEARCH 0.98 10.49 0.0 UNITED RENTALS 0.45 -9.87 -0.04
COOPER COS. 0.50 19.78 0.10

Unclassified sector allocation includes cash allocations.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 29



Intech Large Cap Core
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 30



Intech Large Cap Core
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 31



Intech Large Cap Core

Risk vs. Return 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

3 Years

Anlzd Return

Intech Large Cap Core 10.3%
S&P 500 9.6%
eA US Large Cap Core Equity Gross Median 8.9%

Anlzd Standard
Deviation

6.9%
7.0%
10.4%

Sharpe Ratio

1.5
1.3
0.8

5 Years
Anlzd Return Anlzd S.;ta.ndard Sharpe Ratio
Deviation
Intech Large Cap Core 15.1% 7.8% 1.9
S&P 500 14.6% 7.7% 1.9
eA US Large Cap Core Equity Gross Median 14.3% 9.8% 15

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 32



PIMCO Stocks+ Absolute Return
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Domestic equity large cap core portfolio with high correlation exposure to a broad universe seeking enhanced returns. Primary personnel include Mohsen Fahmi and Scott Mather.

PIMCO Quality Distribution
67%
Stocks+ 70% ©
60%
Effective Duration 0.65 50%
40%
Furtures Adjusted Duration 0.48 30%
20% . 10% 11% 9%
Vield to Maturit ) 2a 10% 3% E— E—
ie y . 0% |
Average Quality AA- AAA AA A BBB <BBB
Sector Distribution
148%
150%
125%
100%
75%
50% 30%
25% _ 7% 1% 0% 1% 0%
0% —— S —_— S
-25% 6%
-75%
-100% -81%
U.S. Government  MBS/Securitized Invest. Grade Credit High Yield Credit Non-U.S. Emerging Markets Muni Cash/Liabilities Net other short
Developed duration
Maturity (Duration Weighted)
0,
? 200% 147%
0,
; 150% 97%
. 100%
B I
O 50% .
3 -100% e
-150% -105%
<0 Yrs 0-1Yrs 1-3Yrs 3-5Y¥rs 5-10Yrs 10+ Yrs
77 , . o
7 Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 33

Verus



PIMCO Stocks+ Absolute Return
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 34



PIMCO Stocks+ Absolute Return
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 35



PIMCO Stocks+ Absolute Return
Risk vs. Return 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

3 Years
Anizd Return Anlzd Sta_ndard
Deviation
PIMCO Stocks+ Absolute Return 10.3% 9.4%
S&P 500 9.6% 7.0%
eA US Large Cap Core Equity Gross Median 8.9% 10.4%

5 Years
Sharpe Ratio Anlzd Return Anlzd S.;ta.ndard Sharpe Ratio
Deviation
1.1 PIMCO Stocks+ Absolute Return 15.4% 9.2% 1.7
13 S&P 500 14.6% 7.7% 1.9
0.8 eA US Large Cap Core Equity Gross Median 14.3% 9.8% 15

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 36



Jackson Square Partners
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Domestic equity large cap growth portfolio concentrated in companies with sustainable long-term growth characteristics. Primary personnel include Jeffrey Van Harte,
Christopher Bonavico, Christopher Ericksen, and Daniel Prislin.

Characteristics

Russell
Portfolio 1000
Growth
Number of Holdings 33 557
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 1327 17043
Median Market Cap. ($B) 40.96 10.00
Price To Earnings 34.77 27.97
Price To Book 6.89 6.99
Price To Sales 6.09 4.21
Return on Equity (%) 20.88 26.97
Yield (%) 0.76 143
Beta 1.32 1.00
Largest Holdings Top Contributors Bottom Contributors
End Weight Return Avg Wgt Return  Contribution Avg Wgt Return  Contribution
PAYPAL HOLDINGS 6.48 24.76 PAYPAL HOLDINGS 5.98 24.76 148 LIBERTY GLOBAL SR.C 2.50 -11.02 -0.28
MICROSOFT 5.87 525 LIBERTY INTACT.QVC TRIPADVISOR 'A' 2.40 -11.49 -0.28
" 3.87 22.58 0.87
VISA'A' 5.72 5.71 GROUP ‘A SYMANTEC 3.23 -7.69 -0.25
CELGENE 5.66 437 ELECTRONIC ARTS 3.88 18.10 070 NIELSEN 217 -5.59 -0.12
MASTERCARD 4.64 8.20 ALPHABET ‘A 4.06 9.66 039 | |BERTY GLOBAL CL.A 0.66 -10.45 -0.07
CROWN CASTLE INTL. 443 7.06 INTERCONTINENTAL EX. 3.67 1045 038 QuALCOMM 1.31 -2.74 -0.04
EBAY 4.24 4.02 MASTERCARD 4.65 8.20 038 WALGREENS BOOTS - e B
LIBERTY INTACT.QVC GROUP 'A' 418 22 58 QUINTILES TRNAT.HDG. 3.25 11.14 0.36 ALLIANCE ’ ’ '
ALPHABET 'A' 4.00 9.66 FEDEX 3.07 11.63 0.36 BIOGEN 3.38 -0.75 -0.03
INTERCONTINENTAL EX. 3.85 10.45 VISA'A' 5.78 5.71 0.33 ASML HLDG.ADR 1:1 1.53 -0.90 -0.01
CROWN CASTLE INTL. 4.62 7.06 0.33 SYNGENTA SPN.ADR 5:1 0.00 5.82 0.00

Unclassified sector allocation includes cash allocations.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 37



Jackson Square Partners
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 38



Jackson Square Partners
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 39



Jackson Square Partners

Risk vs. Return 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

3 Years

Anlzd Return

Jackson Square Partners 7.8%
Russell 1000 Growth 11.1%
eA US Large Cap Growth Equity Gross Median 10.3%

Anlzd Standard
Deviation

11.3%
7.5%
1.1%

Sharpe Ratio

0.7
14
0.9

Jackson Square Partners
Russell 1000 Growth
eA US Large Cap Growth Equity Gross Median

5 Years
Anlzd Return Anlzd S.;ta.ndard Sharpe Ratio
Deviation
13.7% 11.0% 12
15.3% 8.1% 1.9
15.0% 10.5% 14

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 40



Robeco Boston Partners
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Domestic equity large cap value portfolio exhibiting low turnover in companies with low valuations relative to intrinsic value. Primary personnel include Mark Donovan and
David Pyle.

Characteristics

. Russell
Portfolio 1000 Value
Number of Holdings 89 719
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 141.76 108.85
Median Market Cap. ($B) 34.81 8.46
Price To Earnings 21.86 20.93
Price To Book 2.86 2.56
Price To Sales 241 2.85
Return on Equity (%) 14.85 12.04
Yield (%) 1.92 244
Beta 1.01 1.00
Largest Holdings Top Contributors Bottom Contributors
End Weight Return Avg Wgt Return  Contribution Avg Wgt Return  Contribution
JP MORGAN CHASE & CO. 4.91 4.65 CITIGROUP 297 12.10 0.36 CISCO SYSTEMS 233 -6.59 -0.15
BANK OF AMERICA 4.57 318 JOHNSON & JOHNSON 3.21 6.91 022 DISCOVER FINANCIAL 166 862 014
BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY 'B' 3.65 161 JP MORGAN CHASE & e A oy e ' ' '
CITIGROUP 3.65 12.10 CO. ’ ’ ' MARATHON OIL 0.49 -24.74 -0.12
JOHNSON & JOHNSON 317 6.91 ORACLE 1.71 12.88 022 CONOCOPHILLIPS 0.9 -11.36 -0.11
WELLS FARGO & CO 256 0.24 ALPHABET 'A' 2.1 9.66 0.20 BARRICK GOLD (NYS) 0.65 -16.07 -0.10
CHEVRON 245 183  KONINKLIKE PHILIPS 138 1429 000  DIAMONDBACKENERGY 063 -14.37 -0.09
MERCK & COMPANY 243 161 ADR 1:1 ' ' ' SYNCHRONY FINANCIAL ~ 0.63 -12.67 -0.08
ANTHEM 1.23 14.15 0.17
APPLE 22 068 DELTA AIR LINES 0.91 17.42 0.16 EEYrVELFE T PACIARD 119 6.20 007
CISCO SYSTEMS 218 -6.59 ’ ' ' i
CIGNA 1.08 14.27 0.15 PIONEER NTRL.RES. 0.44 -14.31 -0.06
BANK OF AMERICA 449 3.18 0.14 TEXAS INSTRUMENTS 1.24 -3.91 -0.05

Unclassified sector allocation includes cash allocations.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 41



Robeco Boston Partners
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 42



Robeco Boston Partners
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 43



Robeco Boston Partners

Risk vs. Return 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

3 Years

Anlzd Return

Robeco Boston Partners 7.8%
Russell 1000 Value 7.4%
eA US Large Cap Value Equity Gross Median 7.5%

Anlzd Standard
Deviation

8.6%
8.1%
10.9%

Sharpe Ratio

0.9
0.9
0.7

Robeco Boston Partners
Russell 1000 Value
eA US Large Cap Value Equity Gross Median

5 Years
Anlzd Return Anléd S.;ta.ndard Sharpe Ratio
eviation
14.8% 9.0% 1.6
13.9% 8.5% 1.6
13.9% 10.1% 14

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 44



Emerald Advisers
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Domestic equity small cap growth portfolio of companies with significantly high growth rates. Primary personnel include Kenneth Mertz, Joseph Garner, and Stacey Sears.

Characteristics

Russell
Portfolio 2000
Growth
Number of Holdings 115 1,171
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 2.34 2.20
Median Market Cap. ($B) 1.70 0.89
Price To Earnings 32.49 28.74
Price To Book 5.55 5.04
Price To Sales 3.48 3.32
Return on Equity (%) 15.87 15.87
Yield (%) 0.38 0.57
Beta 0.97 1.00
Largest Holdings Top Contributors Bottom Contributors
End Weight Return Avg Wgt Return  Contribution Avg Wgt Return  Contribution
LENDINGTREE 2.37 3738 PUMABIOTECHNOLOGY 075 134.95 102 ALDER 0 P 9%
INSTALLED BUILDING PRDS. 167 0.38 LENDINGTREE 211 37.38 079  BIOPHARMACEUTICALS ' ' '
GTT COMMUNICATIONS 163 2098  CHEGG 1.12 45.62 051  GMSORDSHS 1.07 -19.81 0.21
BANK OF THE OZARKS 1.60 956  VEEVASYSTEMS CLA 2.44 19.56 043  NEXSTARBCAST.GP. 140 -14.34 0.20
TREX 159 249 GTT COMMUNICATIONS 149 29.98 045  CAVIUM 140 -13.30 0.19
APOGEE ENTERPRISES 159 439 KRATOS 079 5 57 0q EAERESREES 1.78 -9.56 047
DYCOM INDS. 157 -3.69 DEF&SCTY.SLTN. ’ ' ' MICROSEMI 1.81 -9.18 -0.17
EPAM SYSTEMS 156 1135  TAKETWOINTACT.SFTW.  1.57 23.81 037 CALLON PTL.DEL. 0.75 -19.38 0.15
8X8 1.47 459 ALBANY 0.54 5467 030 BOFI HOLDING 1.55 -9.22 -0.14
MOLECULR RESH. ' ' ' US SILICA HOLDINGS 0.51 -25.92 0.13
VONAGE HOLDINGS 147 3.48 : : :
(H)'I:'[-)"és BARGAINOUTLET ¢ 2716 027  TUTORPERINI 130 -9.59 0.12
TELADOC 0.63 38.80 0.25

Unclassified sector allocation includes cash allocations.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 45



Emerald Advisers
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 46



Emerald Advisers
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 47



Emerald Advisers

Risk vs. Return 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

3 Years

Anlzd Return

Emerald Advisers 11.0%
Russell 2000 Growth 7.6%
eA US Small Cap Growth Equity Gross Median 8.4%

Anlzd Standard
Deviation

14.1%
13.5%
14.9%

Sharpe Ratio

0.8
0.5
0.6

Emerald Advisers
Russell 2000 Growth
eA US Small Cap Growth Equity Gross Median

5 Years
Anlzd Return Anléd S.;ta.ndard Sharpe Ratio
eviation
17.0% 14.1% 12
14.0% 12.6% 1.1
14.6% 14.2% 1.0

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 48



Ceredex
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Domestic equity small cap value portfolio of companies with dividend yields and low valuations. Primary personnel include Brett Barner and David Maynard.

Characteristics

Portfolio 2005{ 3/2?32
Number of Holdings 85 1,399
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 2.04 1.83
Median Market Cap. ($B) 1.65 0.66
Price To Earnings 25.70 20.07
Price To Book 3.53 1.71
Price To Sales 213 2.72
Return on Equity (%) 16.94 7.40
Yield (%) 2.50 1.70
Beta 0.75 1.00
Largest Holdings Top Contributors Bottom Contributors
End Weight Return Avg Wgt Return  Contribution Avg Wgt Return  Contribution
oMo W R pmOMM g amon MESTUMET gk o
BLOOMIN' BRANDS 314 8.00 HILL-ROM HOLDINGS 345 13.02 0.45 ENERGIZER HOLDINGS 3.85 -13.41 -0.52
TANGER FAC.OUTLET CNTRS. 2.86 19.86 FAIR ISAAC 4.84 8.11 0.39 CHICO'S FAS 1.45 -33.07 -0.48
TETRA TECH 263 1224 TETRA TECH 243 12.24 0.30 COVANTA HOLDING 244 -14.36 -0.35
EVERCORE PARTNERS ‘A 256 9.06 FORWARD AR 1.99 12.34 0.25 HSN 2.37 -13.09 -0.31
COVANTA HOLDING 228 1436 BLOOMIN' BRANDS 2.98 8.00 0.24 KNOLL 1.66 -15.21 -0.25
EDUCATION REAL.TST. 228 421 GUESS 1.36 16.77 0.23 B & G FOODS 2.37 -10.42 -0.25
HERMAN MILLER 299 313 LITHIA MOTORS ‘A’ 1.97 10.34 0.20 DSW'A' 1.82 -13.43 -0.24
SONIC 218 497 CALAVO GROWERS 0.90 13.94 0.13 OUTFRONT MEDIA 2.09 -11.52 -0.24
MULTI-COLOR 0.84 15.00 0.13 EVERCORE PARTNERS 260 9.06 0.4

A

Unclassified sector allocation includes cash allocations.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 49



Ceredex
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 50



Ceredex
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 51



Ceredex

Risk vs. Return 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

3 Years

Anlzd Return

Ceredex 6.9%
Russell 2000 Value 7.0%
eA US Small Cap Value Equity Gross Median 7.5%

Anlzd Standard
Deviation

12.4%
14.1%
14.4%

Sharpe Ratio

0.5
0.5
0.5

Russell 2000 Value
eA US Small Cap Value Equity Gross Median

5 Years
Anlzd Return Anlzd S.;ta.ndard Sharpe Ratio
Deviation
14.1% 11.6% 12
13.4% 12.1% 1.1
14.8% 13.2% 11

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 52



International Equity Managers




Pyrford
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

International equity value portfolio of non-US companies with low valuations at the country and stock level. Primary personnel include Tony Cousins, Daniel McDonagh, and
Paul Simons.

Characteristics

MSCI ACWI
Portfolio ex USA
Value
Number of Holdings 72 1,059
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 60.86 55.58
Median Market Cap. ($B) 20.29 7.23
Price To Earnings 24.21 14.97
Price To Book 3.79 1.56
Price To Sales 2.36 1.60
Return on Equity (%) 20.08 11.03
Yield (%) 3.51 3.81
Beta 0.63 1.00
Country Allocation
Manager Index
Ending Allocation Ending Allocation
(USD) (USD)
Totals
Developed 93.1% 76.7% Top Contributors Bottom Contributors
Emerging* 6.9% 23.3% Avg Wgt Return  Contribution Avg Wgt Return  Contribution
Top 10 Largest Countries SCA'B' 2.03 34.45 0.70 WOODSIDE PETROLEUM 1.89 -6.38 -0.12
United Kingdom L 137%  NESTLER 3.94 16.95 0.67  UNITED UTILITIES 174 468 012
Switzerland 14.5% 54%  \TECH HOLDINGS 154 32.56 050  GROUP ' ' '
/F\ru:ntrcaelia 122; ‘712; NOVARTIS R 3.09 12.18 038  COMFORTDELGRO 1.67 -6.79 -0.11
e 8:40/: 16:10/: MEDIATEK 147 20.85 0.31 QBE INSURANCE GROUP 1.18 -7.88 -0.09
Germany 7 1% 6.3% UNILEVER CERTS. 246 1147 0.28 NEWCREST MINING 0.93 -8.98 -0.08
Hong Kong 6.6% 249  FUCHSPETROLUBPREF.  2.04 13.31 027  ONOOC 1.30 585 0.08
Netheriands 6.1% 129  VODAFONE GROUP 192 13.03 025  WOOLWORTHS 1.87 -3.09 -0.06
Singapore 4.8% 10%  LEGRAND 1.37 17.83 0.24 ADVANTECH 0.87 -4.44 -0.04
Sweden 4.8% 20%  MALAYAN BANKING 1.41 15.17 021  TELSTRA 0.50 1.22 -0.04
Total-Top 10 Largest Countries 86.5% 60.6% MAGNUM 0.21 -16.27 -0.03

Unclassified sector allocation includes cash allocations.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 54



Pyrford
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 55



Pyrford

Risk vs. Return 3 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017
3 Years
Anlzd Return Anléd S.;ta.ndard Sharpe Ratio
eviation
Pyrford 21% 8.9% 0.2
MSCI ACWI ex USA Value -1.0% 11.9% -0.1
eA ACWI ex-US Value Equity Gross Median 2.8% 12.4% 0.2

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 56



William Blair
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

International equity growth portfolio of non-US companies with high growth rates constructed from the security level. Primary personnel include Simon Fennell and Jeffrey
Urbina.

Characteristics

MSCI ACWI
Portfolio ex USA
Growth
Number of Holdings 220 1,063
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 49.20 59.90
Median Market Cap. ($B) 7.66 7.84
Price To Earnings 23.77 26.43
Price To Book 4.48 3.90
Price To Sales 3.20 2.98
Return on Equity (%) 22.61 17.69
Yield (%) 2.19 1.94
Beta 0.88 1.00
Country Allocation
Manager Index
Ending Allocation Ending Allocation
(USD) (USD)
Totals
Developed 80.7% 75.8% Top Contributors Bottom Contributors
Emerging* 19.3% 24.2% Avg Wgt Return  Contribution Avg Wgt Return  Contribution
Top 10 Largest Countries ALIBABA GROUP PETROLEO BRASILEIRO
Japan 18.1% 165%  HLDG.SPN. ADR 1:1 Ll ULl 054 py 0.74 1819 013
United Kingdom 15.4% 10.9% TENCENT HOLDINGS 1.30 25.04 0.33 CANADIAN NATURAL 106 11.09 012
France 1.1% 71%  PING AN INSURANCE H' 1.77 17.75 031 RES. '
Germany 8.2% 7.0% TOKYO ELECTRON 117 23.69 0.28 ITAU UNIBANCO 135 697 2009
China® o8% [1%  SAMSUNGELECTRONICS ~ 1.92 1278 024  MOLDINGPN
:1‘;?3*’(""9 ig ; if ; AMADEUS IT HOLDING 113 18.36 0.21 LE\EE(N;'PFMC ORD ?:; '_157:92 gg:
Switrerand 20, 54,  KBCGROUP 1.20 15.99 019 DoRA 04 e 007
Canada E0 6s%  LONZAGROUP o7 2 01 FUIIHEAVY INDS 060 504 0.06
Sweden 27% 2.1% CHRISTIAN DIOR 0.78 23.36 0.18 SHIRE ' 0'90 _5'55 _0'05
Total-Top 10 Largest Countries 77.5% ¥y  BNP PARIBAS 141 12.29 0.17 SUNCORENEREY 1:02 _3:98 0 o
GLENCORE 0.95 -3.84 -0.04

Unclassified sector allocation includes cash allocations.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 57



William Blair
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 58



William Blair
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 59



William Blair

Risk vs. Return 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

3 Years

Anlzd Return

William Blair 2.7%
MSCI ACWI ex USA Growth 2.5%
eA ACWI ex-US Growth Equity Gross Median 4.5%

Anlzd Standard
Deviation

10.9%
12.0%
12.1%

Sharpe Ratio

0.2
0.2
0.3

5 Years
Anlzd Return Anlzd S.;ta.ndard Sharpe Ratio
Deviation
William Blair 9.3% 10.3% 0.9
MSCI ACWI ex USA Growth 8.0% 10.7% 0.7
eA ACWI ex-US Growth Equity Gross Median 10.1% 11.4% 0.9

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 60



PIMCO RAE Emerging Markets
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

The PIMCO RAE Emerging Markets seeks to invest 80% of its assets in investments that are economically tied to emerging market countries. The portfolio is sub-advised
by Research Affiliates, LLC.

Characteristics

MSCI
Portfolio  Emerging
Markets
Number of Holdings 562 845
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 33.05 68.11
Median Market Cap. ($B) 3.68 5.38
Price To Earnings 12.41 20.50
Price To Book 1.36 2.83
Price To Sales 1.06 2.20
Return on Equity (%) 10.52 16.79
Yield (%) 340 2.41
Beta 1.00
Country Allocation
Manager Index
Ending Allocation Ending Allocation
(USD) (USD)
Totals
Developed 8.3% 0.0% Top Contributors Bottom Contributors
Emerging* 91.7% 100.0% End Weight Return  Contribution End Weight Return  Contribution
Top 10 Largest Countries SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS 4.06 12.78 0.52 BANCO DO BRASIL ON 1.35 -23.22 -0.31
Korea™ 17.7% 157%  EVERGRANDE REAL PTRO.BRAO.ADR 1:2 165 -17.54 -0.29
. 0 o 0.42 93.85 0.39
Brazi 15.8% 6%~ EST.GP. OAO GAZPROM ADS
China* 14.9% 28.0% JAIPRAKASH 0.54 50.28 032 (LON) 1.96 -10.64 -0.21
Russia® 9.4% 32%  ASSOCIATES ' ' ' SURGUTNEFTEGAZ
Taiwan* 8.5% 12.5% WOORI BANK 0.68 38.72 0.26 ADR.(LON) 1:10 122 1510 019
Hong Kong 7.6% 0.0% o gy
- o° 0“ NATIONAL BK.OF 047 4735 0.22 VALE PN 2.89 5.44 0.16
India 6.7% 88%  GREECE CIA.ENGT.DE
South Africa” 5.4% 66%  HON HAI PRECN.IND. 066 28.24 019  MINASGRADR 1:1 061 2505 015
Foland® 2.8% 13%  ALPHA BANK 0.45 37.11 017 ITAU UNIBANCO BANCO
Turkey* 2.6% 1.2% HLDG.ADR 1:1 1.43 -8.34 0.12
- . . . . HANA FINANCIAL GROUP 0.83 19.70 0.16 c :
Total-Top 10 Largest Countries 91.3% 83.7% GRUPO ELEKTRA 0.20 79.00 016 LUKOIL OAO ADR. (LON) 164 6.93 -0.11
INNOLUX 0.54 26.37 0.14  CTIELETR BRAS- 0.39 23.29 20,09

ELETROBRAS SR.B PN

Unclassified sector allocation includes cash allocations.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 61



Global Equity Managers




Artisan Partners
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Global equity portfolio of companies that is benchmark agnostic with accelerating profit cycles and a focus on capital allocation. Primary personnel include James Hamel,
Craigh Cepukenas, and Matthew Kamm.

Characteristics
Portfolio MSCI ACWI

Number of Holdings 34 2,501
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 87.87 104.74
Median Market Cap. ($B) 35.86 9.35
Price To Earnings 43.13 23.01
Price To Book 4.99 3.49
Price To Sales 5.41 2.87
Return on Equity (%) 13.12 15.98
Yield (%) 0.56 240
Beta 1.25 1.00

Country Allocation

Manager Index
Ending Allocation Ending Allocation
(USD) (USD)
Totals
Developed 96.5% 88.7% Top Contributors Bottom Contributors
Emerging* 3.5% 11.3% Avg Wgt Return  Contribution Avg Wgt Return  Contribution
Top 10 Largest Countries REGENERON PHARMS. 3.14 26.74 0.84  NOBLE ENERGY 2.00 47.32 0.35
United States 84.4% 525%  NINTENDO 1.75 44.64 078  PIONEER NTRL.RES. 2.20 -14.31 -0.31
Netherlands 2-9:/" 1-2:" SHISEIDO 207 35.52 073  DEXCOM 148 13.67 020
'(;e'a”d ig ; 2; ; TENCENT HOLDINGS 2.32 25.04 058  HELMERICH & PAYNE 063 17.36 0.1
lnz:,‘,a"y o (o EUROFINS SCIENTIFIC 176 2047 052  ASML HLDG.ADR 1:1 245 -0.90 0.02
. 0 . 0
Canada Lo s, MARKIT 9.66 498 048  ASOS 1,60 1.21 0.02
— o 04%  BOSTON SCIENTIFIC 3.89 11.46 045  AUTO TRADER GROUP 149 0.62 0.01
Total-Top 10 Largest Countries 100.0% WP MCGRAW HILL FINANCIAL ~ 3.43 11.99 041  DIRECT LINE IN.GROUP 0.42 6.27 0.03
ALPHABET ‘A 412 9.66 040  SANDS CHINA 187 171 0.03
GENMAB 3.50 10.31 036  HONG KONG EXS.&
CLEAR. 0.86 3.80 0.03

Unclassified sector allocation includes cash allocations.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 63



Artisan Partners
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 64



Artisan Partners
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 65



Artisan Partners

Risk vs. Return 3 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017
3 Years
Anlzd Return Anléd S.;ta.ndard Sharpe Ratio
eviation
Artisan Partners 11.1% 12.4% 0.9
MSCI ACWI 4.8% 8.6% 0.5
eA All Global Equity Gross Median 5.9% 11.1% 0.5

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 66



First Eagle
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Global equity portfolio that is benchmark agnostic comprised of companies with low valuations. Primary personnel include Matt McLennan and Kimball Brooker.

Characteristics
Portfolio MSCI ACWI

Number of Holdings 170 2,501
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 67.38 104.74
Median Market Cap. ($B) 18.58 9.35
Price To Earnings 23.72 23.01
Price To Book 3.36 3.49
Price To Sales 3.22 2.87
Return on Equity (%) 16.49 15.98
Yield (%) 2.00 240
Beta 0.75 1.00

Country Allocation

Manager Index
Ending Allocation Ending Allocation
(USD) (USD)
Totals
Developed 77.0% 88.7% Top Contributors Bottom Contributors
Emerging* 4.1% 11.3% Avg Wgt Return Contribution Avg Wgt Return Contribution
Cash 18.9% ORACLE 2.26 12.88 0.29 NATIONAL OILWELL VARCO 1.20 -17.71 -0.21
Top 10 Largest Countries NESTLE 'R’ 0.89 16.95 0.15 SCHLUMBERGER 1.02 -15.08 -0.15
United States 43.6% 52.5% DEERE 0.94 14.08 0.13 TECHNIPFMC ORD 0.66 -16.31 -0.11
Cash 18.9% 0.0% DANONE 0.92 12.95 0.12 BARRICK GOLD (NYS) 0.66 -16.07 -0.11
Japan 13.0% 7.8% AMERICAN EXPRESS 1.65 6.92 0.11 FANUC 1.75 -5.89 -0.10
France 6.0% 3.5% KT &G 0.62 17.29 0.11 SYNCHRONY FINANCIAL 0.68 -12.67 -0.09
Canada 3.4% 3.1% MICROSOFT 2.02 5.25 0.11 CENOVUS ENERGY (NYS) 0.24 -34.49 -0.08
United Kingdom 3.0% 5.8% 3M 1.11 9.47 0.10 NEWCREST MINING 0.85 -8.98 -0.08
Mexico* 1.5% 0.4% I\BIIAENLE(g\JF NEW YORK 119 8.46 010 CONOCOPHILLIPS 0.61 -11.36 -0.07
Germany 1.5% 3.2% LIBERTY GLOBAL SR.C 0.56 -11.02 -0.06
e 1.4% 28% XILINX 0.86 11.71 0.10
Korea* 1.4% 1.8%
Total-Top 10 Largest Countries 93.8% 80.8%

Unclassified sector allocation includes cash allocations and Gold allocations (6.7% as of 6/30/2017).

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 67



First Eagle
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 68



First Eagle
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 69



First Eagle

Risk vs. Return 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

3 Years

Anlzd Return

First Eagle 5.4%
MSCI ACWI 4.8%
eA All Global Equity Gross Median 5.9%

Anlzd Standard
Deviation

7.0%
8.6%
1.1%

Sharpe Ratio

0.7
0.5
0.5

5 Years

Anlzd Return

First Eagle 9.8%
MSCI ACWI 10.5%
eA All Global Equity Gross Median 11.9%

Anlzd Standard g o Ratio
Deviation
6.5% 15
8.3% 13
10.5% 11

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 70



Intech Global Low Vol
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Global equity diversified portfolio focused on maintaining volatility at or below the benchmark. Primary personnel include Adrian Banner, Vassilios Papthanakos, and Joseph
Runnels.

Characteristics
Portfolio MSCI ACWI

Number of Holdings 466 2,501
Weighted Avg. Market Cap. ($B) 44.33 104.74
Median Market Cap. ($B) 13.33 9.35
Price To Earnings 21.99 23.01
Price To Book 3.52 3.49
Price To Sales 3.21 2.87
Return on Equity (%) 16.66 15.98
Yield (%) 2.56 240
Beta 0.40 1.00

Country Allocation

Manager Index
Ending Allocation Ending Allocation
(USD) (USD)
Totals
Developed 99.0% 88.7% Top Contributors Bottom Contributors
Cash 1.0% Avg Wgt Return  Contribution Avg Wgt Return  Contribution
Top 10 Largest Countries MCDONALDS 2.03 18.90 038  AUTOZONE 1,66 -21.10 -0.35
United States 59.8% 525%  HUMANA 0.98 16.92 047  GENERAL MILLS 3.44 -5.34 -0.18
Japan 17.4% 78%  NvIDIA 0.50 32.85 016  SOUTHERN 4.96 -2.70 013
gz:gd’:""g 2;; ;f; INTUITIVE SURGICAL 0.68 22,04 045  PROCTER & GAMBLE 3.03 226 0.07
o o1 029  ANNALY CAPITAL MAN. 115 1115 0.13  TECK RESOURCES B' 0.31 -20.28 -0.06
Singapore 7% o4  WALMART STORES 218 5.69 0.12  NOMURA RLST.MASTER 053 1179 0,06
it T 00%  KONAMIHOLDINGS 0.36 30.97 041  FUND
Germany 1.0% 309  TECHTRONIC INDS. 0.63 14.62 009  KELLOGG 1.58 -3.64 -0.06
Australia 0.9% 24%  LEUMILTD. 0.74 12.02 009  AT&T 0.65 -8.10 -0.05
New Zealand 0.6% 01%  OBAYASHI 0.34 25.85 0.09  JAPANREALESTATEINV.  0.83 -6.04 -0.05
Total-Top 10 Largest Countries 98.0% 70.7% CH ROBINSON WWD. 0.47 -10.54 -0.05

Unclassified sector allocation includes cash allocations.

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 71



Intech Global Low Vol
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 72



Intech Global Low Vol
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 73



Intech Global Low Vol

Risk vs. Return 3 Year (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

3 Years

Anlzd Return

Intech Global Low Vol 7.5%
MSCI ACWI 4.8%
eA All Global Equity Gross Median 5.9%

Anlzd Standard
Deviation

6.7%
8.6%
1.1%

Sharpe Ratio

1.1
0.5
0.5

5 Years

Anlzd Return

Intech Global Low Vol 11.5%
MSCI ACWI 10.5%
eA All Global Equity Gross Median 11.9%

Anlzd Standard

Deviation Sharpe Ratio
7.8% 14
8.3% 1.3
10.5% 1.1

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 74



Domestic Fixed Income Managers




DFA Short Credit
Manager Portfolio Overview

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Domestic short term US credit fixed income portfolio that maximizes total return through income and capital appreciation. Primary personnel include Dave Plecha and Joseph Kolerich.

BofA ML 1-5yr Sector Distribution
DFA . o 77%
Gov/Credit 80% 73%
Effective Duration 2.72 2.72 60%
Yield to Maturity 2.88 2.86 40%
20%
Average Quality A+ Aal

0%

Average Coupon 2.78% 2.44% USTreasury/Agency Corporate

H DFA M BofA ML 1-5yr Govt/Cred

Quality Distribution

80% 69%
60% m DFA m BofA ML 1-5yr Govt/Cred
35%
40% i 23% 28t
o 13%

o Bl s . - - B @

0% I

AAA AA A BBB <BBB Not Rated
Duration Distribution
80% N DFA M BofA ML 1-5yr Govt/Cred
59%
54%
00% : 45% 0%
40%
20%
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 1%
0%
0-3 Months 3-6 Months 6-9 Months 9-12 Months 1-3Yrs 3-5Yrs
77 , . .
7 Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 76

Verus



Insight Short Duration
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

High quality, short duration multi-sector fixed income portfolio comprised of Treasuries, Agencies, investment grade corporates, and ABS designed specifically to meet CCCERA's liabilities. Key
personnel include Gerard Berrigan and Jesse Fogarty.

Quality Distribution
Inisight 50% 44%
40% 31%
Effective Duration 1.38 30%
20% 16%
Yield to Maturity 1.74 o - 2% . 5o
Average Quality AA- 0% — —
AAA AA A BBB <BBB Not Rated
Sector Distribution
50%
40%
30% 25%
20%
20% 15% 16%
9%
10%

1%

9%
] —
I

Region Distribution

v

80% 70%
60%
40%
20% 8% 4% 6% 8% 5%
] —— | ] |
0%
us Eurozone Europe other UK Rest of world Cash & other
77 , . o
7 Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 77

Verus



Sit Short Duration
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Short duration fixed income portfolio with a focus on earning high levels of interest income. Primary personnel include Bryce Doty, Paul Jungquist and Michael Brilley.

Quality Distribution

Sit BBgBarc 120? 100%  100% B Sit mBBgBarc 1-3yr Govt
1-3yr Govt 100%
80%
Adjusted Duration 2.5 1.9 60%
. 40%
Average Quality AAA AAA 00
20% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Average Coupon 6.6% 1.6% 0%
AAA AA A BBB <BBB Not Rated
Sector Distribution
100%
100%
m Sit W BBgBarc 1-3yr Govt
80%
65%
60%
40% 34%
20%
0% 0% 0.0 0% 0.0 0.0 0% 0.0 0.0 0% 0.0 1% 0.0
0% E—
USTreasury/Agency Corporate ABS Mortgage pass-through Mutual funds CMO's/CMBS Muni Cash
Duration Distribution
120%
100%
100%
HSit W BBgBarc 1-3yr Govt
80%
60%
40% 30%
20%
1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
0%
<1Yr 1-3Yrs 3-5Yrs 5-10 Yrs >10Yrs
77 , . .
7 Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 78

Verus



AFL-CIO
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Domestic core fixed income portfolio with an exclusive focus on mortgage-related securities. Primary personnel include Stephen Coyle and Chang Su.

BBgBarc . . 4 e .
AFL-CIO A fe Ste Quality Distribution
sETR 100% %% W AFL-CIO
Effective Duration 5.42 6.09
75% W BBgBarc Aggregate
Yield to Maturity 3.27 2.50 50% o
0,
. 25% 4% 4% 0% % o U7 0% 0% 4% 0%
Average Quality AAA AA 0% [ [
Average Coupon — i AAA AA A BBB <BBB Not Rated

Sector Distribution
91% Hm AFL-CIO

100%

75% B BBgBarc Aggregate

) 41%
50% 25%
0,
25% 5% - 0% - 0% 0% 0% 3% 0% 1% 0% 0% 4% 0%
0% —_— —
USTreasury/Agency Corporate MBS ABS Foreign Muni Other Cash
Duration Distribution
B AFL-CIO m BBgBarc Aggregate
50%
40%
30% 23% 28% 26% ) 23% 26% .
o = - _ = u =
5%

10% o . —

R

<1Yr 1-3 Yrs 3-5Yrs 5-7 Yrs 7-10 Yrs >10 Yrs
Duration and Quality distributions exclude cash.
777 Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 79

Verus



AFL-CIO
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 80



AFL-CIO
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 81



AFL-CIO

Risk vs. Return 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

3 Years

Anlzd Return

AFL-CIO 2.8%
BBgBarc US Aggregate TR 2.5%
eA US Core Fixed Inc Gross Median 2.8%

Anlzd Standard
Deviation

3.2%
3.4%
2.8%

Sharpe Ratio

0.8
0.7
0.9

5 Years
Anlzd Return Anlzd S.;ta.ndard Sharpe Ratio
Deviation
AFL-CIO 2.5% 3.0% 0.8
BBgBarc US Aggregate TR 2.2% 3.1% 0.7
eA US Core Fixed Inc Gross Median 2.7% 2.8% 0.9

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 82



High Yield Managers




Allianz Global Investors
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Domestic high yield fixed income portfolio with a focus on security selection. Primary personnel include Douglas Forsyth, Justin Kass, William Stickney, and Michael Yee.

BofA ML HY . . 4 e .
Allianz Quality Distribution
Master Il 50%
50% 42%
Effective Duration 3.7 4.0 40%
Yield to Maturity 5.5 6.1 30%
. 20%
Average Quality B1 B1 s 5o 59 -
Average Coupon 6.5% 6.5% 0% I
BBB BB B <B Not Rated
Sector Distribution
40% 37%
30% 22%
20% 14%
10%
10% 6% 7% 5%
] ] [ ] 0% —
0%
Energy/Utilities Industrials Financials Telecom/Media Consumer Products Foreign Other Cash
Effective Duration Distribution
50%
39%
40%
30% 25% 24%
20% 10%
o I =
0%
<1Yr 1-3 Yrs 3-5Yrs 5-7 Yrs >7 Yrs
Quality distribution excludes cash.
777 Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 84

Verus



Allianz Global Investors
Manager Performance Comparisons (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 85



Allianz Global Investors
Manager Performance - Rolling 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees) Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 86



Allianz Global Investors

Risk vs. Return 3 & 5 Year (Gross of Fees)

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

3 Years

Anlzd Return

Allianz Global Investors 3.6%
BofA ML High Yield Master Il 4.5%
eA US High Yield Fixed Inc Gross Median 4.3%

Anlzd Standard
Deviation

5.9%
6.5%
5.3%

Sharpe Ratio

0.6
0.7
0.8

5 Years
Anlzd Return Anlzd S.;ta.ndard Sharpe Ratio
Deviation
Allianz Global Investors 6.4% 5.1% 1.2
BofA ML High Yield Master Il 6.9% 5.5% 1.2
eA US High Yield Fixed Inc Gross Median 6.8% 4.8% 14

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 87



Inflation Hedge Managers




Wellington Total Return
Manager Portfolio Overview Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Tactical multi-asset class real return strategy with a focus on managing risk of active strategies used to gain exposure to attractive assets of markets.

Asset Allocation
Wellington Total Return
95%
Number of Equity Holdings 913 75% 66%
Number of Commodity Holdings 146 55%
o 33%
Effective Duration (Years) 4.00 35%
. 15%
Average Quality D 1% 0% 0%
-5%
Equities Fixed Income Commodities Cash & Currency
Equivalents
Region Distribution
35% 32% 33%
30%
25%
20%
15% 13%
10%
10% 8%
5%
0% —— | - | — ——
5% -1%
Continental North United Japan Asia Pacific Middle East Latin America Emerging Emerging Africa Middle United States Cash Currency
Europe America Kingdom ex-Japan Developed Europe Asia East

verus777 Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 89



Real Estate Managers




Adelante
Manager Portfolio Overview

Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Diversified portfolio of U.S. REITs with a focus on the underlying real estate assets

Top Five Holdings

Dividend Yield by Property Type

Single Family Home s | Hm————————————————————— 3 )%}
. Manufactured Homes 3.1%
Company Property Type Allocation Healthcare 1 307
Triple-Net Lease e /) 3 %)
o . . i 0,
Simon Property Group Retail-Regional 9.7% Office B
Retail-Regional 4.1%
Reertai |- L0 C:a | (/)
Welltower Inc. Healthcare 5.9% eratoca 4%
Industrial Mixed I 0 4%
. . . Industrial ) ()
Equity Residential Apartments 5.6% Het %
Hotels n— 1 3%
. . Storage I 3.9%
ProLogis Inc Industrial 5.3% o 8 0
Diversified/Specialty I — S 3.0%
Apartments I 3. 1%
0.0% 05% 1.0% 15% 20% 25% 3.0% 3.5% 4.0% 4.5% 5.0%
Property Type Allocation
14.0% 12.7%
()
12.0% 11.4% 11.5%
9.7% 10.0%
10.0%
7.9% 7.69
8.0% RE 6%
=270 5.9% 5.8%
6.0%
4.0% 9
) I 2.1% 27% 1.8%
[] N
oo ]
N N N
é{(—, . \Q}d (booe, @}% &{\'b \_&6 o(’,b & s{.\\& ,br—,@ g & ((\e,‘o &Q;—)
S ¢ o R° & N N & o ¥ S € <€
& = N @ @ -~ s & & N
< ) & & N 7 > < N
v P b\;—) & 'Q\e & &
?}‘—)\ & <« A8 R @
(')\Q S '6‘00
& S
4.6% is allocated to Cash and Cash Equivalents
7 Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 91



Data Sources & Methodology Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association ~ 92



Data Sources & Methodology Period Ending: June 30, 2017

Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 93



Meeting Date
----- 08/23/17

CONTRA Agenda Item
CCCERA 6

Employees Retirement Association

Memorandum

Date: August 23, 2017

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement

From: Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer

Subject: 2017 Liquidity Sub-portfolio Funding and Rebalancing
Overview

Every year, CCCERA receives the bulk of annual employer contributions in late July as employers take
advantage of the CCCERA pre-payment discount policy. This creates a large influx of cash that is
incorporated into our annual rebalancing, which both refreshes the Liquidity sub-portfolio with the
next fourth year of benefit payments as well as providing an opportunity to rebalance the Growth and
Diversifying sub-portfolios. An overview of these shifts was provided previously in our Annual Funding
Plan memo.

CCCERA received its annual pre-payments of employer contributions in late July and used these
proceeds, in conjunction with five withdrawals from investment managers and the termination of
three mandates, to rebalance the portfolio. The portfolio was rebalanced in line with Phase 2b asset
allocation targets which were adopted by the Board on July 12, 2017 (BOR Resolution 2017-6). As laid
out in the Annual Funding Plan Memo presented to the Board on July 12, 2017, the rebalancing
allowed for the funding of the TT Emerging Markets mandate, as well as bringing the liquidity program
up to a full four years of benefit payments.

The terminated managers were PIMCO Stocks Plus, INTECH Large Cap Core, and INTECH Global Low
Volatility. All of these managers had been previously slated for termination, and CCCERA Investment
Staff felt it was prudent to time these manager terminations with rebalancing and new manager
funding (TT International Emerging Markets). CCCERA Investment Staff solicited bids from CCCERA’s
transition manager pool for the redemption of the INTECH portfolios, but ultimately felt it was most
time and cost effective to have INTECH sell down their own portfolios. Given the nature of the PIMCO
Stocks Plus portfolio (which involves heavy use of derivatives and collateral management) CCCERA
Investment Staff felt it was best to have PIMCO sell down the Stocks Plus portfolid. All managers were
notified well in advance of their formal termination notices that their portfolios would be terminated,
and all managers had sufficient time to sell down their portfolios to coincide with the rebalancing
activity and new mandate funding.



The rebalancing resulted in a large shift from domestic equity to emerging markets and fixed income
through the refreshing of the liquidity portfolio. This is in line with asset allocation targets.
Additionally, residual cash from manager redemptions and terminations is securitized via the
Parametric overlay, which reduces the effect of any cash held at both the manager and total fund level.

Liquidity Sub-portfolio Allocation

As this is the first rebalancing under the FFP portfolio construction process, I'd like to make a note on
the allocation to the Liquidity Sub-portfolio. It is important to recall that this portion of the fund is
sized in dollar terms, not in a percentage of the total fund allocation. The size is determined by looking
at the next four years of projected benefit payments, discounted by the current yield of the Liquidity
sub-portfolio. In this year’s case, that dollar figure is approximately $1,950 mm. Trustees will note
that table on the following page shows a small underweight of the Liquidity sub-portfolio relative to
the Phase 2b targets. This is due to growth of the overall program since the 2b allocations were set
(along with payment of the July benefit payments), rather than a lack of full funding.

The following tables show the rebalancing trades which occurred between the end of july and early
August, 2017. Funds were raised from the following sources:

Employer Pre-Payments $293 million
Manager Withdrawals

Emerald Advisors $30 million
Pyrford (BMO) $20  million
William Blair $30  million
Artisan Partners S40  million
Allianz $30  million

Manager Terminations

PIMCO Stocks Plus 5168 million
INTECH Large Cap Core $316 million
INTECH Global Low Volatility S$25  million
Total $952 million

Proceeds were invested with the following investment managers:

Insight $300 million
Sit $60  million
DFA $150 million
BlackRock $30  million
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets $20  million
TT International Emerging Markets $320 million
AFL-CIO $40  million
Cash $32  million
Total $952 million



CCCERA Asset Allocation

June 30,2017 August 1,2017  Percentage Phase 2b
Liquidity Market Value Rebalance Market Value  of Total Fund Target Over/(Under)
Insight 683,956,060 | 300,640,000.00 961,073,235 1.7% 12.6% -0.9%
Sit 431,232,890 60,000,000 491,463,652 6.0% 6.2% -02%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 331,963,392 150,000,000 470,834,366 5.8% 6.2% -04%
Goldman Sachs 54,007 54,011 0.0% 0.0%
Lazard 1,011,978 1,029,704 0.0% 0.0%
| Total Liquidity 1,448,218,327 | 510,000,000 | 1,924,454,968 23.5% 25.0% -1.5%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 363,402,568 368,267,246 4.5% 4.5% -0.0%
Jackson Square 357,175,126 372,792,989 4.6% 45% 0.1%
BlackRock Index Fund 78,399,446 30,000,600 109,889,246 1.3% 13% 0.0%
Emerald Advisors 280,919,760 (30,000,000) 252,548,680 3.1% 3.0% 0.1%
Intech (Core) 308,486,067 (316,000,000) 16,436,082 0.2% 0.0% 0.2%
PIMCO Stocks+ 167,100,864 (168,000,000) 9,639,450 0.1% 0.0% 0.1%
Ceredex 239,265,458 240,310,864 2.9% 3.0% -0.1%
Total Domestic Equity 1,794,749,289 (484,000,000) 1,369,884,557 16.7% 16.3% 04%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 452,708,229 (20,000,000) 439,747,694 5.4% 5.2% 0.2%
William Blair 464,668,483 (30,000,000) 455,712,718 5.6% 5.2% 0.4%
JPMorgan Global Opportunities 207,066 219,748 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
First Eagle 345,080,488 349,345,425 43% 43% -0.0%
Artisan Global Opportunities 384,458,075 (40,000,000) 357,845,375 44% 43% 0.1%
Intech (Global Low Volatility) 24,711,724 (25,000,000) 953,546 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 302,001,009 26,000,000 322,123,052 3.9% 42% -0.3%
TT Emerging Markets 0 320,000,000 320,159,019 3.9% 42% -0.3%
Total Global & International Equity 1,973,835,074 225,000,000 2,246,106,577 274% 274% 0.0%
Private Equity 761,057,000 817,480,000 10.0% 9.6% 0.4%
Private Credit / 142,350,000 161,789,000 2.0% 24% -04%
Real Estate - Value Add 155,792,000 161,870,000 2.0% 4.0% -2.0%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distressed 449,653,000 465,271,000 5.7% 4.0% 1.7%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 66,538,259 67,303,042 0.8% 1.0% -02%
High Yield (Allianz) 393,330,017 (30,000,000) 365,055,315 4.5% 43% 0.2%
Total Other Growth Assets 1,968,720,276 (30,000,000) 2,038,768,357 24.9% 253% -04%
| Total Growth Assets [ '5,737,304,639 | (289,000,000)| 5,654,759,491 | 69.1% | 69.0% 0.1%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 238,312,410 40,000,000 278,455,356 3.4% 3.5% -0.1%
Diversifying Strategies (Wellington) 186,971,295 187,689,903 2.3% 2.5% -0.2%
| Total Risk Diversifying 425,283,705 40,000,000 466,145,259 5.7% 6.0% -0.3%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 17,336,235 22,273,918 0.3% 0.0% 1.2%
Cash 132,201,426 22,000,000 118,212,359 14% 0.0% 14%
| Total Cash and Overlay 149,537,661 32,000,000 140,486,277 1.7% 0.0% 1.7%
Employer Pre-payment (estimated) 293,000,000 (293,000,060)
| Total Fund | 8,053,344,332 | - | 8185845995 | 100% | 100% 0%

*Phase 2b targets and ranges reflect Phase 2b asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on July 12, 2017 (BOR Resolution 2017-6)




Meeting Date
08/23/17
Agenda Item
COST A
COUNTY #7
Employees’ Retirement Association
Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
Liguidity Report — June 2017
June 2017 Performance
Cash Flow Coverage Ratio
Benefit Cash Flow Projected by Model $38,000,000
Liquidity Sub-Portfolio Cash Flow $38,000,000 100%
Actual Benefits Paid $36,821,576 103%
Next Month’s Projected Benefit Payment $38,000,000
Monthly Manager Positioning - June 2017
Beginning Liquidity Market Value Ending
Market Program Change/Other Market
Value Cash Flow Activity Value
Sit $432,259,197 {$750,000) (6276,307) $431,232,890
DFA $344,571,699 ($12,500,000) (5108,307) $331,963,392
Insight $708,197,347 (524,750,000) $508,713 $683,956,060
Liquidity Sub-
Portfolio $1,485,028,243 ($38,000,000) $124,099 $1,447,152,342
Cash $118,777,649 $74,821,576 (561,397,799) $132,201,426
Liquidity + Cash $1,603,805,892 $ 36,821,576.00 ($61,273,700) $1,579,353,768
Functional Roles
Manager | Portfolio Characteristics Liquidity Contribution

Sit High quality portfolio of small
balance, government guaranteed
mortgages with higher yields.

Pays out net income on monthly basis. We expect
this income to rise somewhat in the upcoming year.

DFA High quality, short duration portfolio
of liquid, low volatility characteristics.

Pays out a pre-determined monthly amount. DFA
sources liquidity from across their portfolio.

Insight Buy and maintain (limited trading) Completion portfolio makes a payment through net
portfolio of high quality, short income and bond maturities that bridges the gap
duration, primarily corporates. between other managers and projected payment.

Cash STIF account at custodial bank. Buffer in the event of any Liquidity shortfall/excess.

Notes

The sixth monthly cash flow from the liquidity program was completed on June 23, 2017 and again
covered more than the actual benefit payments. The excess cash flow of approximately $1.2 million was
a bit higher than the excess payment produced in May. We continue to monitor the coverage ratio

though we do not plan any adjustments until we have a full year of observations.



Cash Flow Structure

The chart below shows the sources of cash flow for the next several years of CCCERA’s projected benefit
payments. This table will change slightly as the model is tweaked and as the portfolios receive new
rounds of funding each July as part of the Annual Funding Plan.

Dollar Investment by Cashflow Period - Current &
Future Investments

50,000,000
45,000,000
40,000,000
35,000,000
30,000,000 (;
25,000,000 |
20,000,000
15,000,000
10,000,000

5,000,000

M PV of Principal Maturities ® PV of Coupon Payments

® Growth of Current Insight Investments m Future Contributions and Investment Growth

# Sit Contribution DFA Contribution




LCCCERA

Employees’ Retirement Association

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
Liquidity Report — July 2017

July 2017 Performance

Cash Flow Coverage Ratio
Benefit Cash Flow Projected by Model $38,000,000
Liquidity Sub-Portfolio Cash Flow $38,000,000 100%
Actual Benefits Paid $36,629,442 104%
Next Month’s Projected Benefit Payment 538,000,000
Monthly Manager Positioning - July 2017
Beginning Liquidity Market Value Ending

Market Program Change/Other Market

Value Cash Flow Activity Value
Sit $431,232,890 (§750,000) $60,980,762 $491,463,652
DFA $331,963,392 ($12,500,000) $151,370,974 $470,834,366
Insight $683,956,060 (524,750,000) $1,867,175 $661,073,235
Liquidity Sub-
Portfolio $1,447,152,342 ($38,000,000) $214,218,911 $1,623,371,253
Cash $132,201,426 $74,629,442 $211,381,491 $418,212,359
Liquidity + Cash $1,579,353,768 | $ 36,629,442 $425,600,402 $2,041,583,612

Functional Roles

Manager

Portfolio Characteristics

Liquidity Contribution

Sit High quality portfolio of small
balance, government guaranteed
mortgages with higher yields.

Pays out net income on monthly basis. We expect
this income to rise somewhat in the upcoming year.

DFA High quality, short duration portfolio
of liquid, low volatility characteristics.

Pays out a pre-determined monthly amount. DFA
sources liquidity from across their portfolio.

Insight Buy and maintain (limited trading) Completion portfolio makes a payment through net
portfolio of high quality, short income and bond maturities that bridges the gap
duration, primarily corporates. between other managers and projected payment.

Cash STIF account at custodial bank. Buffer in the event of any Liquidity shortfall/excess.

Notes

The seventh monthly cash flow from the liquidity program was completed on July 21, 2017 and covered
more than the actual benefit payments. The excess cash flow of approximately $1.4 million was slightly

larger than what was observed in June. We continue to monitor the coverage ratio.




Cash Flow Structure

The chart below shows the sources of cash flow for the next several years of CCCERA’s projected benefit
payments. This table will change slightly as the model is tweaked and as the portfolios receive new
rounds of funding each July as part of the Annual Funding Plan.

Dollar Investment by Cashflow Period - Current &
Future Investments

i
1
1

50,000,000
45,000,000
40,000,000
35,000,000
30,000,000
25,000,000
20,000,000
15,000,000
10,000,000

5,000,000

H PV of Principal Maturities B PV of Coupon Payments
® Growth of Current Insight Investments ® Future Contributions and Investment Growth

w Sit Contribution DFA Contribution




Meeting Date

CONTRA — 08/23/17
COSTA E RA Agenda ltem
COUNI‘YCCC #8

Employees’ Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 23, 2017
To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Anne Sommers, Admin/HR Manager

Subject: Revised Attachment B of the Board of Retirement Resolution 2017-3 to provide
Health and Dental Coverage Monthly Premium Subsidy for unrepresented
employees of CCCERA effective January 1, 2018

Background

On April 12, 2017 the Board of Retirement approved the Memorandum of Understanding
between CCCERA and United Clerical, Technical & Specialized Employees (AFSCME), Local
2700 for the period of January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018. Under Section 17.2 of the
Memorandum of Understanding provided the following employer contribution for 2018:

Section 17.2 Monthly Premium Subsidy:

For 2018 if there is an increase in the monthly premium charged by a medical
plan, CCCERA and the employee will each pay fifty percent (50%) of the monthly
increase that is above the amount of the 2017 plan premium. The fifty percent
(50%) share of the monthly medical plan increase paid by CCCERA is in addition
to the amounts paid by CCCERA listed above for plan year 2017.

Previously, the Board has aligned the health, dental and vision benefits of unrepresented
employees with the represented employees of CCCERA for administrative efficiency. In order
to continue this alignment, Attachment B of the Board of Retirement Resolution 2017-3 has been
revised to reflect the same level of premium subsidy

Next Steps

In order to align the health, dental, and vision benefits of unrepresented employees with the
employees of AFSCME, Local 2700 the Attachment B of the Board of Retirement Resolution
2017-3 providing for salary and benefits for unrepresented employees of CCCERA should be
revised to reflect the same health and dental coverage monthly premium subsidy.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.521.3969 www.cccera.org



CCCERA Board of Retirement
August 23,2017
Page 2

Recommendation

Consider and take possible action to revise Attachment B of the Board of Retirement Resolution
2017-3 to align unrepresented and represented employees benefits by providing Health and
Dental Coverage Monthly Premium Subsidy for unrepresented employees of CCCERA effective
January 1, 2018.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.521.3969 www.cccera.org



Attachment B

Health and Dental Coverage Monthly Premium Subsidy

Effective: January 1, 2016
Revised: January 1, 2018

Health Plans:
» CalPERS

Employee Only: $746.47
Employee + 1: $1,492.94
Employee + Family: $1,940.82

> Delta Dental

Employee Only: $46.21
Employee and Spouse: $103.72
Employee and Children: $103.41
Family: $169.38

Effective January 1, 2018, if there is an increase in the monthly premium charged by a CalPERS
medical plan, CCCERA and the employee will each pay fifty percent (50%) of the monthly
increase that is above the amount of the 2017 plan premium. The fifty percent (50%) share of the
monthly medical plan increase paid by CCCERA is in addition to the amounts paid by CCCERA
listed above for plan year 2017.

Effective January 1, 2016, CCCERA shall offer an Internal Revenue Code Section 125 Flexible
Benefits Plan that offers (i) CalPERS health plan coverages for each eligible employee and the
employee's eligible family members and (ii) at least one other nontaxable benefit. CCCERA
shall make monthly contributions under the plan for each eligible employee and their dependents
(if applicable) up to the relevant amount set forth above. Such contributions shall consist of (i)
the Minimum Employer Contribution (MEC) established by the Public Employees' Medical and
Hospital Care Act, and designated by CCCERA as the MEC, and (ii) the additional amount of
such contributions in excess of the MEC.



Meeting Date
08/23/17

CONTRA /7~ N\ Agenda Item
“*CCCERA | "%
COUNTY

Employees’ Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 23, 2017

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement

From: Henry Gudino, Accounting Manager

Subject: Review of 2017 CCCERA Mid-Year budget vs actuals expense report
Background

Enclosed please find a mid-year budget versus actuals expense update report for the 2017 fiscal
year from January 1 through June 30, 2017 (pages 1-6). The 2017 budget is presented as a total
annual amount in order to compare with actuals at mid-year. The remaining budget dollars and
percentages of budget remaining will allow the reader to compare and monitor how much is left
for the fiscal year. The report is divided into total combined CCCERA expenditures, followed
by total administrative and total non-administrative sections.

Administrative expenditures include executive, compliance, administration, accounting,
information technology, benefits, and member services departments. Non-Administrative
expenditures include investments, legal, and disaster recovery program.

For the mid-year status as of June 30, 2017; total combined CCCERA expenses amounted to
$5,559,042 of which $4,241,593 was administrative and $1,317,449 was non-administrative.
The administrative expenses (page 4) when compared to the 2017 annual budget of $9,929,124,
results in remaining budget of $5,687,531 or 57% budget remaining at the 50% mid-year point.

Section 31580.2 of the California Government Code limits administrative expenditures to 0.21%
of the current Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL). As of December 31, 2016, the AAL is
$8,794,434,139 which results in a limit of approximately $18.5 million. The 2017 administrative
expenditures are trending annually at $8.5 million which is 0.10% of the AAL and well under the
limit amount.

Recommendation

This report is informational only. No Board action is necessary at this time.

1355 Wi"owWay Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.521.3969 www.cccera.org



Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association
2017 Mid-Year Budget vs Actuals Expense Update
Combined Administrative and Non-Administrative

Salaries and Benefits

Administrative
Salaries
Benefits
Temporary Staff
Total Administrative

Non-Administrative
Salaries
Benefits
Temporary Staff

Total Non-Administrative

OPEB Retiree Health

Total Salaries and Benefits

Operations:

Training & Education - Board & Staff:
Conference Registration
Lodging & Meais
Travel & Transportation
Professional Memberships
Educational Reimbursement

Total Training & Education

Professional Services:
Audit
Board Election
Outside Legal Counsel Services
Consultants
Total Professional Services

Office Expenses:
Building Rent
Telephone & Internet Services
Equipment Lease & Maintenance
Furniture & Equipment
Office Supplies & Maintenance
Printing & Postage
Books & Periodicals
Recruitment

Total Office Expenses

2017 2017 Jan-Jun $ remaining/ % remaining/
Budget Actuals (over) (over)
4,328,500 $ 1,845,383 § 2,483,117 57%
3,066,600 1,299,110 1,767,490 58%
56,500 31,866 24,634 44%
7,451,600 3,176,359 4,275,241 57%
1,576,800 503,132 1,073,668 68%
885,000 314,650 570,350 64%
30,000 - 30,000 100%
2,491,800 817,782 1,674,018 67%
486,000 105,470 380,530 78%
10,429,400 4,099,611 6,329,789 61%
115,300 62,972 52,328 45%
136,200 79,235 56,965 42%
91,400 51,171 40,229 44%
26,100 18,926 7174 27%
8,000 2,800 5,200 65%
377,000 215,104 161,896 43%
265,000 51,200 213,800 81%
35,000 - 35,000 100%
473,000 287,224 185,776 39%
5,000 9,250 (4,250) (85%)
778,000 347,674 430,326 55%
387,000 209,058 177,942 46%
69,200 33,905 35,295 51%
31,000 6,609 24,391 79%
12,500 13,773 (1,273) (10%)
75,200 53,007 22,193 30%
21,900 26,423 (4,523) (21%)
7,800 5,601 2,199 28%
5,600 4,448 1,152 21%
610,200 352,824 257,376 42%

Page 1 of 6



Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association

2017 Mid-Year Budget vs Actuals Expense Update
Combined Administrative and Non-Administrative

Insurance:
Property/ Liability
Trustee Fiduciary
Total Insurance

Member & Benefit Services:
Benefit Statements/ EFT Distribution
Outside Legal Counsel-Disabilities
Medical Advisor-Disabilities
Hearings/Doctors-Disabilities

Total Member & Benefits Services

IT Systems:
Service & Software Contracts
Software
Hardware & Equipment
Project Consuiting
Equipment Maintenance & Support
County-Data Processing

Total IT Systems

Total Operations Expenses

Assets Depreciation

Total Combined Expenses

2017 2017 Jan-Jun $ remaining/ % remaining/
Budget Actuals (over) (over)
113,700 54,800 58,900 52%
140,000 69,950 70,050 50%
253,700 124,750 128,950 51%
145,000 54,716 90,284 62%
100,000 46,302 53,698 54%
90,000 38,267 51,733.00 0.57
72,000 2,157 69,843 97%
407,000 141,442 265,558 65%
307,000 175,643 131,357 43%
27,600 30,200 (2,600) (9%)
34,900 20,545 14,355 41%
67,000 3,684 63,316 95%
37,600 9,898 27,702 74%
7,400 5,007 2,393 32%
481,500 244 977 236,523 49%
2,907,400 1,426,771 1,480,629 51%
91,000 32,660 58,340 64%
$13,427,800 $ 5,559,042 $ 7,868,758 59%

Page 2 of 6



Administrative - 2017 Mid-Year Budget Update

2017 2017 Jan-Jun $ remaining/ % remaining/
Budget Actuals (over) {over)
Administrative Salaries and Benefits:
Salaries $ 4,328,500 $ 1,845,383 $ 2,483,117 57%
Benefits 3,066,600 1,299,110 1,767,490 58%
Temporary Staff 56,500 31,866 24,634 44%
OPEB Retiree Health 417,500 105,470 312,030 75%
Total Salaries and Benefits 7,869,100 3,281,829 4,587,271 58%
Operations:
Training & Education - Board & Staff:
Conference Registration 100,800 54,042 46,758 46%
Lodging & Meals 67,200 38,873 28,327 42%
Travel & Transportation 44,400 22,035 22,365 50%
Professional Memberships 15,200 16,902 (1,702) (11%)
Educational Reimbursement 3,500 2,800 700 20%
Total Training & Education 231,100 134,652 96,448 42%
Professional Services:
Audit 265,000 51,200 213,800 81%
Board Election 35,000 - 35,000 100%
Consultants 5,000 9,250 (4,250) (85%)
Total Professional Services 305,000 60,450 244,550 80%
Office Expenses:
Building Rent 369,924 183,444 186,480 50%
Telephone & Internet Services 57,800 33,095 24,705 43%
Equipment Lease & Maintenance 31,000 6,609 24,391 79%
Furniture & Equipment 11,500 12,763 (1,263) (11%)
Office Supplies & Maintenance 73,700 52,845 20,855 28%
Printing & Postage 21,900 24,942 (3,042) (14%)
Books & Periodicals 2,800 762 2,038 73%
Recruitment 3,600 4,397 (797) (22%)
Total Office Expenses 572,224 318,857 253,367 44%
Insurance:
Property & Liability 113,700 54,800 58,900 52%
Trustee Fiduciary 140,000 69,950 70,050 50%
Total Insurance 253,700 124,750 128,950 51%
Member & Benefit Services:
Benefit Statements/ EFT Distribution 145,000 54,716 90,284 62%
Medical Advisor-Disabilities 90,000 38,267 51,733.00 57%
Hearings/Doctors-Disabilities 72,000 2,157 69,843 97%
Total Member & Benefits Services 307,000 95,140 211,860 69%

Page 3 of 6



Administrative - 2017 Mid-Year Budget Update

2017 2017 Jan-Jun $ remaining/ % remaining/
Budget Actuals (over) (over)

IT Systems:
Service & Software Contracts 202,500 146,351 56,149 28%
Software 1,600 10,940 (9,340) (584%)
Hardware & Equipment 6,400 19,889 (13,489) (211%)
Project Consulting 61,000 3,684 57,316 94%
Equipment Maintenance & Support 37,600 9,898 27,702 74%
County-Data Processing 7,400 5,007 2,393 32%
Total IT Systems : 316,500 195,769 120,731 38%
Total Operations Expenses 1,985,524 929,618 1,055,906 53%
Assets Depreciation 74,500 30,146 44,354 60%
Total Administrative Expenses $ 9,929124 $ 4,241,593 $ 5,687,531 57%

Page 4 of 6



Non-Administrative - 2017 Mid-Year Budget Update
Investments, Legal, and Disaster Recovery Program

2017 2017 Jan-Jun  $ remaining/ % remaining/
Budget Actuals (over) (over)

Non-Administrative Salaries and Benefits:

Salaries $ 1,676,800 $ 503,132 $ 1,073,668 68%
Benefits 885,000 314,650 570,350 64%
Temporary Staff 30,000 - 30,000 100%
OPEB Retiree Health 68,500 - 68,500 100%
Total Salaries and Benefits 2,560,300 817,782 1,742,518 68%
Operations:
Training & Education - Board & Staff:
Conference Registration 14,500 8,930 5,670 38%
Lodging & Meals 69,000 40,362 28,638 42%
Travel & Transportation ** 47,000 29,136 17,864 38%
Professional Memberships 10,900 2,024 8,876 81%
Educational Reimbursement 4,500 - 4,500 100%
Total Training & Education 145,900 80,452 65,448 45%

Professional Services:

Outside Legal Counsel Services * 473,000 287,224 185,776 39%
Member & Benefit Services:
Outside Legal Counsel-Disabilities 100,000 46,302 53,698 54%
Office Expenditures
Building Rent 17,076 25,614 (8,538) (50%)
Telephone & Internet Services ** 11,400 810 10,590 93%
Furniture & Equipment 1,000 1,010 (10) (1%)
Office Supplies & Maintenance 1,500 162 1,338 89%
Printing & Postage - 1,481 (1,481) -
Books & Periodicals 5,000 4,839 161 3%
Recruitment 2,000 51 1,949 97%
Total Office Expenditures 37,976 33,967 4,009 11%
IT Systems:
Service & Software Contracts ** 104,500 29,292 75,208 72%
Software 26,000 19,260 6,740 26%
Hardware & Equipment ** 28,500 656 27,844 98%
Project Consulting ** 6,000 . 6,000 100%
Total IT Systems 165,000 49,208 115,792 70%
Total Operations Expenses 921,876 497,153 424,723 46%
Assets Depreciation 16,500 2,514 13,986 85%

Page 5 of 6



Non-Administrative - 2017 Mid-Year Budget Update
Investments, Legal, and Disaster Recovery Program

2017 2017 Jan-Jun  $ remaining/ % remaining/
Budget Actuals (over) (over)
Total Non-Administrative Expenses $ 3,498,676 $ 1,317,449 $2,181,227 62%

* 2017 Outside Legal Counsel includes $75,000 Investment Counsel, $350,000 General and $48,000 Other Counsel
** 2017 Budget includes $102,900 in disaster recovery related expenditures

Page 6 of 6




	agenda 08.23.2017
	Item 3
	Item 5
	Cover Page
	Table of Contents
	Tab I - Investment Landscape
	Tab II - Investment Performance Review

	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9



